From:

(b)(B}, (bXTHC)

Sent:
To:

15 Jul 2020 15:41:15 +0000

Tomney, Christopher;\

(B)(6). (B)THC) [Cline, Richard K]

Cc:

(b)(B), (B}T)(C)

(b)(B), (LXTHC)

Subject:

Sir,

FPS is not “patrolling the streets” in Portland. It is necessary, however, to operate around and between
our facilities in order to protect them.1

RE: Patrolling the streets?

(b

HPHE) (R)YTIF)

(L)(3)

\

l

Our authority to do this is made explicitly clear in FPS jurisdiction statute which includes the language:

“including duty in areas outside the property to the extent necessary to
protect the property and persons on the property. “

https://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/40/1315

V/r,

()(B), (b)THE)

From: Tomney, Christopher <christopher.tomney( (b)(B), (B)(T)C) |

Sent: Wednesday, July

15, 2020 8:19 AM

To: |

(0)(6). (b)THC)

| Cline, Richard K

<Richard.K.Cling

(b)(6). (M)(TNC)

(b)E): (b)THEC)




Cc:| (b)(6), (B)(T)(C)
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: Patrolling the streets?

(BB, (LITHC), (BT NE). (RUTHF)

Krisg(b)E). (bX7HC) | Please see the below request and update or amend my above response. Thanks.

From| (£)6). (B)7)C) |

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 11:07 AM

To: Tomney, Christopher <christonher-t0mne\| (b)GY. (bX7XC) |
Cc: (b)(6). (b)T)C)

Subject: Patrolling the streets?

Chris,

Are you aware of anything that can be characterized as federal law enforcement in Portland “patrolling

the streets?”

If you can provide an example of what actually might be going on here, that some might characterize as
the above. Perhaps someone attacked our facility and they were pursued across a block?

| (B)(5) bnd want to make sure we have the facts.

(b)(B). (B)THC)




(B)(6), (PUTNC)

From:
Sent: 5 Jul 2020 09:46:53 +0000
To: I (b)6). (bXT)C) Cline, Richard K;] (b)6). (b)(7)(C)

~ |Patterson, Leonard E;

(B)(6). (B)(THC)

Subject: RE: (BYTNE) R10 Update #15
Update 15
Portland (B)YT)E)
\Crowd getting smaller but still active and believed headed back fo
USCH/JC.
(p)(5)
Sent with BlackBerry Work

(www.blackberry.com)

From: (b)(B), (BUTHC)
Date: Sundav. Jul 05. 2020. 2:33 AM
Tol _ (0)(6) L)T)C) |
| (R)(B): ()THC) t, Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.Cling (b)(B); (B)(T)(C)
| (b)(6), (B)T)C) | Patterson, Leonard E <Leonard.E.Pattersot] (b)(BY; (b)THC)
[ (D)BY (DITHCY
Ced (b)(B), (b)(THC)
Subject: RE:l (bXT)E) |R10 Update #14

Ok hanks. What a night and still not over.

Vr, (b)(B), (b)T)(C)

| (b)(6). (X7)C) |
Deputy Director for Operations

FPS
(b)(B). (b)}THC)

Fromj (£)6). (B)7)(C) |

Date: Sunday. Jul 05, 2020, 05:19

To (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) b,

Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.Cline] (b)(B). (bITHC) |
| (b)(6), (b)(T)C) , Patterson, Leonard E <Leonard.E.Patterson| (0)(B); (B)T)C)
[ (B)(6). (b)(THC) |

Ce: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE:l (b)THE) |R10 Update #14



Update 14 Portland

Round 2 - Large violent crowd continued to attack Hatfield USCH with numerous
fireworks, explosives, hard projectiles and lasers. Three large fires started near USCH.

(b)T)NE)

Crowd still large and active, _
{B)(5)
Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www blackberry.com)
From: | (B){B); (B)T)C) |
Date: Sundav. Jul 05. 2020, 12:52 AM
To; : (b)(B). (B)T)C) |
Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.Clind (b)(B). (b)T)(C)
(b)(B), (BITHC) [Patterson, Leonard E <Lc0nal‘d.E.PattersnA (b){B), (bXTHE)
(B)(E). (BITIC) I

Cej (B)(8), (B)(T)(C) |

Subject: RE:l (B)THE) |R10 Update #13

Update 13

Portland- large hostile crowd of about 250 has returned to JC/Hatfield. This crowd
vandalized and attacked numerous facilities and police while failing to comply with
dispersal order. When DHS went to re enter Hatfield rioters encroached and attacked with

thrown projectiles and large mortar style explosives.
(R)(TIE)
(B)(T)(A)

(B)(BY. (B)T)HC)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)



From| (b)(6); (b)7)(C) |
Date: Sunday, Jul 05, 2020, 12:09 AM

To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.Clind (b)6). (b)T)(C) |
| (b)(B), (b)(T)C) |, Patterson, Leonard E <Leonard.E Patterson| (b)(B). (B)THC)

(b)(6). (BYT)(C) |
Ccj (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE| (B)(T)HE) |Rl(] Update #12

Portland Update 12 -

0ld MCSO courthouse that] (b)(7)(E) lwas attacked and
windows broken on first floor. | (b)(7)(E) |C.rowd still very large and
mobile in Clty (b)(5)
| (D)YTYE)
Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)
From| (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) |
Date: Sunday, Jul 05, 2020, 12:05 AM
To:| (b)(8). (B)T)(C) |
| (b)(B), (B)(T)(C) Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.Cline (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |
| BBy (IO |Patterson, Leonard E <Leonard.E.Patterson| {b)(6). (b)(T)C)
i i i S S T,y Pl e G |
Ce| (b)(B). (B)(THC)
Subject: RE:| (b)TNHE) |R10 Update #11
Thanks (b)(6); ()(7)(C) (b)(T)E)
Vr/ (b)(B): (b)(T)(C) |

(b)(6), (b)THC)

Deputy Director for Operations
FPS

(b)(B); (b)(T)C)

From: (b)(B), (b)(THC)
Date: Sunday. Jul 03, 2020, 02:48
To: | {0)(B). (B)(7)(C)

Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.Cling (b)(B). (B)(T)C)




(B)B). (bUTHC)

Patterson, Leonard E 4Leona|'d‘E.PatlcrsonI (b)), (b)TNC)

| ; A AR A TAT A |
Ccl (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
Subject: RE:;|  (b)(7)E) R10 Update #11

Update 11-
(B)T)E)

(b)), (bXTHC)

Sent with BlackBerry Work

(www.blackberry.com)

From (b)(6), (bXT)(C) |

Date: Saturday, Jul 04, 2020, 11:39 PM

Toy (b)(B), ()(7)(C) |

| (b)(6). (D)(7)(C) | Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.Cline] ©)(6). B)7IC) |

| (D)(B). (0)(7)(C) | Patterson, Leonard E <Leonard.E.Pattersol (b)(6); (B)THC)
| (b)(6), (B)T)C) |

Cec:] (b)(E). (b)(T)(C) |

Subject: RE1 (b)T)E) |R10 Update #10

| (b)5) lalso rioters breaking out
business windows and looting.

Vi (b)6). (BNT)C)

(b)(6), (bXTHC)

Deputy Director for Operations
FPS

(b)(B); (R)T)HC)

From: (b)(6), (b)7)(C) |
Date: Sunday, Jul 05, 2020, 02:35
To:] (0)(6). (b)T)C) |
Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.Cling] (b)(6). (B)(THC) |
| (b)(B), (B)(T)(C) | Patterson, Leonard E éLeonal‘d.E.PancrsorJ (R)(B); (BXTXC)
| (0)(6), (B)7)(C) [
Cdl (b)(6). BD)(7)C) |

Subject: RE:| (B)T)E) |R10 Update #10

Portland Update 10-



O)T)E) /
[ Businesses being arson and looted.

Guy with rifle in white sedan. Other militia types seen with rifles.

(RNB). (P)THC)

Sent with BlackBerry Work

(www.blackberry.com)
o (b)(6): (K)T)C) |
Date: Saturday, Jul 04, 2020, 11:22 PM
To:| (b)(6) (b)7)(C) I
| (b)(6): (b}THC) [ Cline, Richard K {Richard.K.C]ind (b)(BY; (b)THC)
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |Patterson, Leonard E
<Leonard.E.Patterson( (b)6). (b)THC) |
(b)(6). (b)(THC) |
Ce:| (b)(6); (b)(T)C) |
Subject: REl (B)THE) |R10 Update #9
Yes, very effective. {b)(B): (b)YTHC): (B)(5)

FPS Region 10 - Stay Safe, Stay Strong, Stay Professional, and Stay Covid-19 Free

(b)B). (PXTHC)

Department of Homeland Security
Federal Protective Service — Region 10
400 15" Street SW

Auburn, WA 98001

(b)(6); (bNTHC)

This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential and or law enforcement sensitive (LES) information intended
for a specific individual and purpose, and should be considered Tor official Use oMy (FOUET S 11042.1 (03/05)

From| (b)(6), 0)7)C)
Sent: Saturday, July 4, 2020 11:21 PM
To: | (b)(6). (B)(7)(C)

(b)6). (L)7)C) | Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.Clinel__, (b)E), BUTNC) |

R e——

(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |Patterson, Leonard E <Leonard.E.Patterson (b)(B); (b)THC)




| (b)B): (L)(T)C)

Cc: Sy (0)(6), (B)(THC) |

Subject: RE:| {(bXT)HE) |R10 Update #9

(b)}(5)
vi/{  ®16) ei7ic)
(B)(B), (RXTHC)

Deputy Director for Operations

FPS

(BXB), (b)(THC)

From (b)(6). (K)T)(C) |

Date: Sunday, Jul 05, 2020, 02:16

To: | (b)(6), (b)7)(C) | Cline,
Richard K <Richard.K.Cline| (b)(6), (b)(7)C) |
Patterson, Leonard E <Leonard.E.Patterson| (b)(B). (B)(T)C) |

(b)(6). (b)7)(C) |

Cc (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: by7yE)  [R10 Update #9

Update 9

Portland declares unlawful assembly at USCH. (D)(TNE) Hostile, dangerous crowd
still making numerous attacks with projectiles and fireworks. (bY(T)E)

Sent with BlackBerry Waork

(www.blackberry.com)

From| (b)(6), (LXTIC) |

Date: Saturday, Jul 04, 2020, 11:07 PM

To:| (b)(E). (B)7)(C) |

| (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) | Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.Clinel (b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

| (B)6), (B)(T)(C) | Patterson, Leonard E <Leonard.E.Pattersor] (p)(6) (BHT)C)

| (0)(8), (B)7)(C) |
Cc{ (b)(®), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE:| (B)(7XE)  [R10 Update #8

Yep. | am watching.

vq (B)(B); (B)(T)(C)




(B)B): (pUTHC)

Deputy Director for Operations

FPS
| (6)(6), (B)7)(C)

Pt (b)(6): (D)7)(C)

Date:Sundayv il 05 2020 N2:0

Tt:}:']E ; (B)(B), (b)THT) .

Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.Clind . (b)(6); (b)(T)(C) |

(b)(6): (B)(THC) Patterson, Leonard E <Leonard.E.Patterson( (b)(B), (bXTHC)
(b)(B), (b)(THC) |
[ (b)(6). (D)7)(C) |

Subject: RE{  ()(7)(E)  |R10 Update #8
Copy.... Below is a live feed of events around the Hatfield Courthouse.

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=BFgBi5GHwuY

FPS Region 10 - Stay Safe, Stay Strong, Stay Professional, and Stay Covid-19 Free

(b)(6Y; (bXTHC)

Department of Homeland Security
Federal Protective Service — Region 10
400 15" Street SW

Auburn, WA 98001

(b)), (bUTHC)

FPSY

This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential and or law enforcement sensitive (LES) information intended
for a specific individual and purpose, and should be considered foroffcfatuseonty—FSEE- S 11042.1 (03/05)

From: (b)(6), (B)T)(C)

Sent: Saturday, July 4, 2020 11:00 PM

To: | (0)(6). (L)THC) } Cline, Richard K

<Richard.K.Cline( (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | Patterson,
Leonard E <Leonard.E.Pattersor| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

| (b)(6). (b)(T)C) |

E' (b)6). (B)(T)(C) |




(b)6). (B)7)(C) |

Subject: RE{__b)7)E]___|R10 Update #8

Good.|  BI® ®NC) |

Add| (ME) Ito this string.
(PXTHC)

Thanks.

Vri (b)(B), (b)(THC)

(b)(6); (L)THC)

Deputy Director for Operations

FPS
(b)(B), (b)(T)C)
Froml| (b)(6), (b)7)(C) |
Date: Sunday, Jul 05, 2020, 01:57
To: Cline, Richard K <Rich§Lc_i.K.ClingJ (b)(8): (b)T)C) |
| (b)(B), (b)(T)(C) | Patterson, Leonard E
<Leonard.E.Patterson{ (B)(E), B)T)(C) I
Cci (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE:| ()(7)E) |R10 Update #8

Update 8

Portland - crowd of around 1000. Very hostile. Numerous attacks against Hatfield with

fireworks, projectiles, lasers.

(BYTHA). (R)TNE)

\

(b)(6), (B)TNC)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From (£)(6), (0)7)(C)

Date: Saturday, Jul 04, 2020, 1:08 AM

To: Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.Cline{ (B)(E). (bXTHC) |

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) [Patterson, Leonard E
<Leonard.E.Patterson@ (b)(6). (b)(T)C) |

Cc: | (b)(6). (b)7)(C)

Subject: RE:| (b)TXE) Flo Update #7



(b)(T)E)

Portland- Subjeets continue to attack building with rocks and fireworks. Another window

broken.
L /

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: | (b)(6), (0)7)(C)

Date: Friday, Jul 03, 2020, 9:25 PM

To: Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.CIine=e| (0)(B), (B)T)C) |

| (b)(6). (b)(T)(C) |Patterson, Leonard E
<Leonard.E.Patterson| (b)(B), (B)(7)C) |

Ce:| (b)B). (OXTHC) |

Subject: RE (b)(T)HE) R10 Update #6
Update 6

Portland- crowd of about 500 protesters in front of justice center and Hatfield USCH. We've had
small groups come onto plaza and fire Roman candles at the building and each other.

(b){5): (R)(THE)

Seattle- large group around 4000 approaching Mayors house. No impact to federal facilities.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: | (b)(6). B)7)C)

Date: Friday, Jul 03, 2020, 8:30 PM

To: Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.Cline| (b)(6). (b)T)C) |

| (b){B). (bUTHEC) |Patterson, Leonard E
d__e:lnard.E.Pattersonl (b)(B), (B)THC)

Cc: (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: i‘ 10 Update #5

Update #5
Portland ]

(b)(T)E)




(bXT)E)

Seattle - several groups active in city. No impact to federal facilities so far.

(b)(8). (B)THC)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.Cline (b)(6); (b)7)(C)
Date: Friday, Jul 03, 2020, 7:11 AM

To:| (b)6). (B)T)(C) |
| (b)(6). (B)(7)C) |Patterson, Leonard E
<Leonard.E.Pattersol (b)(6), (D)(7)(C) I

Ccf (b)6) (p)7)C)

SUbjEC‘t: RE (B)T)E) R10 Update #a

(B)(B): (R)THC): (R)UTNE)

Kris Cline

Principal Deputy Director

Federal Protective Service
Department of Homeland Security

(b)(B); (R)T)C)

Richard.k.cling (6): (B)THC)

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 3:59 AM

Tof (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
| (b)(6); (bXTHC) | Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.Cling (b)(6). (0)7)(C) | Patterson,
Leonard E <Leonard.E.Patterson| (b)(B). (b)(THC)

Cc (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

(b)(6), (b)(T)C)
Subject: RE (B)(T)E) R10 Update #4

(B)(B). (bUTHC)




(b)THE)

_\_‘_‘—‘——\_\_
Protesters re atfield USCH and attacked it again with powerful fireworks and started
a fire in front of the doors. US oyed and put it out./ /

‘ ,Lots of video and commentary on
Twitter. I'm guessing this will be a national news topic in the morning.

(bH5)

Things seem to be settling down and I'm going to bed. Check in again later unless there's a
critical incident.

(b)(6): (b)(7)C)

(B)THE)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From| (b)6), (B)7)C) |
Date: Friday, Jul 03, 2020, 12:06 AM
To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
| (B)(B), (B)T)(C) [ Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.Cline| (b)(6). (0)(7)(C) |Patterson, Leonard E
<Leonard.E.Patterson| (b)(B). (b)T)(C) |
Subject: RE:|  (b)(7)E) |R10 Update #3
Portland (b)(5) pumerous incidents of thrown fireworks,

bottles rocks and lasers. Crowd broke out front window/door of USCH and discharged fireworks

ﬁ@p;;m (B)T)E) \

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From:| (b)(B); (b)T)(C) |

Date: Thursday, Jul 02, 2020, 10:32 PM

To{ (BXE), (BUTHC)

| (b)(B): (b)(THC) | Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.Cline{ (b)(&). (b)(7)(C) |Patterson, Leanard E
<Leonard.E.Patterson| (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE:| (B)(TYE) |R10 Update #2

R10 Update 2

- We had two subjects about to set up camp at "seed of justice” monument on USCH
property 700 Ste :
for minar crimes like vandalism.

IS event appears to have concludedj




Portland - protesters at Hatfield USCH throwing commercial grenade style fireworks at the now
unprotected windows. Pic attached.

{(B)B), (PUTHC)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) |

Date: Thursday, Jul 02, 2020, 8:59 PM

Toi| B)6] BITIC) |

| (b){6), (b)(T)(C) | Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.Cling (b)(6) ()7)(C) |Patterson, Leonard E
<Leonard.E.Patterson| {b)(B), (b)T)C) |

Subject: {B)(7)E) R10 Update #1

Seattle -
{(R)TNE)

\ One group headed to city hall, one at CHOP/CHAZ former area,

Portland - City had to remove the famous elk statue from front of USCH (not federal monument)
after it was seriously damaged by the fire protesters started last night with the boards they took
from the building.

(b){BY, (bXTHE)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)




From: (B)(B), (b)(THC)
Sent: 16 Jul 2020 00:01:06 +0000

To: | (b)(6). (B)7)(C)

| B)6) BIT)IC) |

Cc: | (b)(E). (B)(T)(C)

| (b)(B). (R)(T)C) |
Subject: Portland EOC Commander Deployment Schedule
Commanders,

Review the schedule below and let me know if you have any conflictA

(B)(5); (BXTHE), (R)T)F)

= 3

(B)(B); (B)(THC)

District Commander

Federal Protective Service, Region 10
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
400 15 Street SW

Auburn, WA 98001



(0)(6); (BITHC)

Homeland
Security

Warning: This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing
electronic communications and may contain confidential and legally privileged information such as found under 49
CFR 1520 or the Privacy Act of 1974. It should not be communicated to any person, or agency, unless disclosure is
in performance of official DHS duties and there exists a valid need to know. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please reply immediately to the sender and delete this
message.




(B)(BY; (BUTHEC)

From:
Sent: 4 Jul 2020 21:04:43 +0000

To: | (B)(B). (B)(THC)

(B)B), (B)THC)

Cex | {B)(B). (b)7)C)

Subject: Portland Deployment

FYI - Based on emergency need - we will be deploying the following individuals to
Portland, OR starting today for the next few days.

Please assist them with any travel needs they may have.

(B)(B), (B)(T)C)

If you have any questions please give me a call.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)



()(E), (b)THC)

From:

Sent: 4 Jul 2020 18:12:50 +0000
To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Relief

Got it.

Stay Safe. Stay Healthy!

(b)E). (B)ITHC)

Federal Protective Service

(b)(B); (b)(THC)

Foaic ] (b)), (L)D)(C) |

Dates Saturdav Inl 04 2020 209 PM

i (0)(6): (B)T)C) |
I (b)(6). (b)(T)(C) |

Subject: RE: Relief

{bUTNE)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: (b)(B). ()(7HC)
Date: Saturday. Jul 04. 2020. 11:04 AM
To| (b)(6). (B)(7)(C)

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: Rehef

Let me know if we need to get on another call. [ interpreted the call we just ha
green light for an FPS deployment. I just need to know the number you need,

(B)THE). (B)E): (B)TNE)

Thanks!



Stay Safe. Stay Healthy!

(2)(B). (b)(THC)

Federal Protective Service

(b)(6), (BXTHC)




Biom: (b)(B). (0)(7)(C)

Sent: 17 Jul 2020 23:12:39 +0000

To: | (B)BY. (D)(THC)
[FX]rps imMc
Cc: #FPS Region 1 Senior Staff

Subject: RE: Portland Deployment Relief Rotation
Attachments: Region 1 (bXT)E) Portland - 07-17-20.xls
Sir,

Attached Deployment Roster with updated flight information.

{(R)(BY, (bUTHT)

(0)(5),
(D)(T)(F)

LIIsiricl Commandact
Federal Protective Service, Region-1

U.S, Department of Homeland Security

(b)(6): (R)(T)C)

From| (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 5:33 PM
To:| (b)), (bXT)(C)
| (b)(6), (B)T)(C)
| (b)6); (B)7)C) FPS IMC

<fpsimc@fps.dhs.gov>
Cc: #FPS Region 1 Senior Staff <#FPSRegion1SeniorStaff@fps.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Portland Deployment Relief Rotation

Thank you.
From:| (b)(6), (b)7)(C) |
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 3:27 PM
To:| (b)(B), (b)(T)(C)
| (b)(6). (B)7)(C)
| {B)(E); (b)THC) | FPS IMC <fpsimc@fps.dhs.gov>

Cc: #FPS Region 1 Senior Staff <#FPSRegion1SeniorStaff@fps.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Portland Deployment Relief Rotation

R

Attached is the deployment m !

(b)(B). (bXT)HC)




District Commander
Federal Protective Service, Region-|
U S. Department of Homeland Seeurity

(b)(BY; (bXTHC)

From:| (0)(6), (BXT)C) |
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 2:36 PM
To:| (b)6). BITHC) B |
Cci (b)(B). (B)(7)(C)
| (b)(6). (B)7)(C)
| (b)(6), (BXTXC) I, FPS IMC <fpsimc@fps.dhs.gov>

Subject: Portland Deployment Relief Rotation

(b)(T)E) hich we

discussed in previous emails. Please fill out the attached spreadsheet and return to me and the JIMC.

If you have any questions, let me know.

(BUTNE)
Thank you.
(b)(6), (b)(T)C)
Deputy Assistant Director
for Law Enforcement Operations
Federal Protective Service
LI S Denart urity

(B)(8). (BUTHC)

FPSR

nessane (lnchin




(BHE), (DT KC)

From:

Sent: 13 Jul 2020 13:02:12 +0000
i (b)6); (B)THC)

Cc:

Subject: Use of Force Incident Portland

{(B)B). (b)(THC). (b)(5)

https://www.washingtonpost.com/nation/2020/07/13/portland-protester-injured-federal/

(b)), (B)TNC)

Attorney Advisor for Federal Protective Service
Office of the General Counsel

{D)(B): (b)(T)C)

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing electronic communications and may contain
confidential and legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this
message and any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you received this message in error, please reply immediately and delete the message.
Thank you.




From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

(b)(B), (B)T)(C)

5 Jul 2020 11:39:58 +0000

Patterson, Leonard E;Cline, Richard K

SITREP

DV Indepenence Weekend Rollup 07-05-20.docx

Director Patterson/PDD C,

(bXTHE), (0){5)

Attached is a summary that reflects our accomplishments and success.

(BY(TH(A)

No Injuries to our people.

(b)(5), (B)(T)E) |

Sustained a little damage to the facility — a window shattered (Rock Throwing)

(B)(B) (R)THC): (b)3) (bITHE)

Vr/ (b)(B), (B)THC)

{b)(6) (R)TNC)

Deputy Director of Operations
Federal Protective Service
Department of Homeland Security

{D)(B), (B)(THC)




From: | (b)(6). (R)T)(C) |

Sent: 4 Jul 2020 22:54:17 +0000
To: [ e ome ]
Subject: RE: Portland Deployment
Yes we do.

vr/| e ome |

(b)6), ()THC)

Deputy Director of Operations
Federal Protective Service
Department of Homeland Security

(b)(6), (B)XTHC)

From| (b6 (BXTIC) |
Sent: :
To; (b)(B), BXTXC)

Subject: Portland Deployment

Do we have Director’s approval for the Portland deployment?

Stay Safe. Stay Healthy!

(b)(B): (B)(7)C)

Assistant Director for

Law Enforcement Operations

Federal Protective Service

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

(b)(B); (B)THC)

FPSR




{B)(B): (b)THT)

From:

Sent: 16 Jul 2020 17:00:46 +0000

To:

Cc:
| (b)(8), (B)7)(C) |

Subject: FW: Warning Order -|  (0)7)E}  |Deployment to R10

Attachments: RE: Portland Deployment| (D)THE) |

(b)(B). (B)(THE)

(b)E), (B)THC)

(b)THE)

Thanks.

(b)(E), (BUTHC)

Assistant Director Field Operations (East)
Federal Protective Service
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

(BYUBY. (b)(THC)

FPSR

{3 Warning: This document is

T. It contains information that may also be Law Enforcement
Sensitive (LES) and exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is
to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUQO information and is not to be released to the public, the media, or other personnel who
do not have a valid need-to-know without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. State and local
homeland security officials may share this document with authorized security personnel without further
approval from DHS.

From; (B)(6). (D)T)C) |

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 9:31 PM

To: | (b)(BY: (B)THEC) |
Subject: FW: Warning Order - (B)THE) Deployment to R10

Hey Sir,



FYSA, we were asked to provide an 097 NE)

Thanks

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

attached is the warning order.

From| (b)6). (BXT)(C)
Date: Wednesday, Jul 15, 2020, 17:39
To| (b)6), (bXT)(C)

Cc: FPS IMC <fpsimc@fps.dhs,gov>|

(b)(B); (R)T)NC)

| (b)(B): (B)THC)

Subject: RE: Warning Order -|'h3='?1'E3=

| happen to be online now. Here they are:

(b7 )E)

Stay Safe. Stay Healthy!

(b)(B); (b)(THC)

Assistant Director for

Law Enforcement Operations

Federal Protective Service

U.S, Department of Homeland Securit

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

+ai




(6)(6); ()(7)(C) |

From: |

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 5:37 PM
To: | (b){6). (b)7)(C) |

Cc: FPS IMC cfpsimc@fp&dhs.gov:»;l (b)(6); (b)THC)

(b)(B). (B)XTHC)

Subject: RE: Warning Order (b)(T)E) Deployment to R10

Looks like that didn’t attach. | (b)5)

ktandby

and (b)(5)

Sent via mobile device.

(b)(6), (PITHC)

Deputy Assistant Director

for Law Enforcement Operations
Federal Protective Service

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

(0)(B); (RXTHC)

FPS

1042.1 (03/05

From: (bX(B); (bXTHC)

Da :
To (B)B). (bXTHC)

Cc: FPS IMC <fpsimc@fps.dhs.gov (b)(6). (b)T)(C)

(b)(B). (R)(THC)

Subject: RE: Warning Order —| (B)T)E) |Dep|0yment to R10

(BXTHE)

Sent via mobile device.

(b)(6): (P)THC)




Deputy Assistant Director

for Law Enforcement Operations
Federal Protective Service

U.S. Department of Homeland Securit

(b)(B), (bXTH(C)

FPSG

2.1 (03/05

From (b)(B); (BXTHC)
Date: Wednesday, Jul 15, 2020, 5:01 PM
To:| (b)(B), (B)(7)C) |
Ccf (®)6) (B)7(C)
(b)(6), (0)(T)(C) FPS TMT <fpsimc@Tps.dhs.govs,l (DVBY (VTVC)

(b)(6), (BXTHC)

Subject: Warning Order - (B)(TNE) eployment to R10

Please find attached| (OXTYE)

Please complete

the appropriate sections of the roster and return to me as soon as possible.

(B)(B), (RXTHC); (BYTHE), (bUTHF)

Please call if you have any questions.

(b)(B). (R)THC)

Deputy Assistant Director

for Law Enforcement Operations
Federal Protective Service

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

(b)(6), (B)(T)(C)




FPSR




From: (b)(6). (B)(THC)

Sent: 15 Jul 2020 13:13:06 +0000

105 (b)(B). (b)TC)

Cc:

Subject: RE: Portland Deployment| (B)THE) |

(0)(6). (B)THC)

Sorry, | may not have sent them out — | was on leave when they were done.

(B)(T)E)

Thanks!

[ we eme) |
Budget Execution Branch Chief
Financial Management Division
Federal Protective Service

(b)(B): (RYTHC)

From (b)(B); (b)(THC)
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 9:07 AM

To (b)) (B)THC)
Cc

I B)(6). ()DIC) [
Subject: FW: Portland Deployment (BITHE]

Good Morning (b)(8), (B)(T)(C)

| (b)TNE) |— Portland yet?

Thanks!



Stay Safe. Stay Healthy!

(R)E). (PUTHC)

Assistant Director for

Law Enforcement Operations

Federal Protective Service

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

(b)(B), (b)(THC)

FPSR

saae (fncfuding any attai

Fromy (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 8:04 AM

Tol (b)(6). (b)T)C) |
Subject: Portland Deploymentl (B)(T)E) |

Good morning (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

We had several team members deploy to Portland last weekf

(b)(T)(E)
Thank you.

Respectfully,

DB DNC) ]

DHS-MGMT-FPS
Investigations Division
Assessment Operations Branch
800 North Capitol Street NW

Washington, DC 20002
l (b)(B); (b)(T)HC)




From: | (b)(6). (b)T)C)

Sent: 4 Jul 2020 19:13:52 +0000
To: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: | (b)(B), (b)IT)C)
| (b)(B). (R)(T)(C)
Subject: RE: (bYTHE) R10 Update #5
(b)(TNE)
Sent with BlackBerry Work

(www.blackberry.com)

From (b)(B), ()T )(C)
Date: Saturday, Jul 04, 2020, 12:10 PM
To: (b)(B). (bU7)C)
(b)), (b)7)(C)
Ccj (b)(6). (P)T)(C)

(B)(6), (B)T)NC)

Subject: RE: (b)7)(E) R10 Update #5

(b)E
Thanks| | BUTIE)
(b)7

HE)

Stay Safe. Stay Healthy!

(B)(B); (b)(THC)

Federal Protective Service

(b)(B); (bXTHC)

From| (0)(6), (BX7)(C)

Date: Saturday, Jul 04, 2020, 2:44 PM

To:l (B)(B). (B)(T)C)
(R)(BY. (bXTHC)

Cdl (D)E)_(BUTHC)

Subject: RE: (O)7E)  [R10 Update #5




(b)B), (bXTHC)

(B)(6); (BITHC); (e)NTUE), (BUT)(F)

Please send me your rosters as soon as you can.

Thanks for the continued support.

Note: (b)TXE)

FPS Region 10 - Stay Safe, Stay Strong, Stay Professional, and Stay Covid-19 Free

(b)(6); (B)(T)HC)

Department of Homeland Security
Federal Protective Service — Region 10
400 15" Street SW

Auburn. WA 98001

(b)(B), (b)THC)

This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential and or law enforcement sensitive (LES) information intended
for a specific individual and purpose, and should be considered forofficiattse-saly (FOUO) S 11042.1 (03/05)




From:| (b)(6), (h)THC)
Sent: Saturday, July 4, 2020 11:06 AM

To: (6)(6), (BX7T)C) |

| (6)6). (B)7T)(C)

ccf 0)(6). ()(7)(C) |
(BX6). (L)TIC)

Subject: RE: (b)}7HE)  R10 Update #5

(bYB), (BUTHC), (BUTHE)

Thanks

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From:| (b)) (L)TIC)
Date: Saturday, Jul 04, 2020, 12:01 PM
To: | {(B)E). (B)ITHC)

(b)6). BY7)C) |

Subject: RE:| p)7)E) |R10 Update #5

Perfect. Thanks boss

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From{ (b)(6). (B)(THC)
Date: Saturday, Jul 04, 2020, 10:57 AM
Toy| (b)(6). (B)7)(C)

[ (b6l YTIC)
Subject: RE:I (B)(THE) R10 Update #5

(b)(B); (BNTHC): (BNTHE) from FPS to Portland let me know your thoughts.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From{ (b)(6). (b)(7)(C)
Date: Saturday, Jul 04, 2020, 8:09 AM




To:| (b)(E), (b)THC) | Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.Cline (B)(B): (B)(THC)

[ (B)(B)_(B)THC) | Patterson, Leonard E
<Leonard.E.Patterson @ (b)(6); (b)(7)C) |
Cc (b)(6). (b)7)C)

Subject: RE:| (b)7)(E)  |R10 Update #5

(BXTHE): (B)(5)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: (b6, (BXTXC) |

Date: Saturday, Jul 04, 2020, 2:59 AM

Toj (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) | Cline, Richard K

<Richard.K.Cline] (b)(B)_(B)(T)C) |Patterson,
Leonard E <Leonard.E.Patterson (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) |
Cc:| (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE:| (B)(T)E) |RlO Update #5

(b)S). (bXTHE)

Vr/{_0)6). b)) |

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Deputy Director for Operations
FPS
(b)(BY; ()(T)C)
From (b)), (b)(THC)

Date: Saturday, Jul 04, 2020, 05:53



To:| (L)(B). ()T HC) |», Cline, Richard K <Richard.I<.Cline| (R)(B): (B)TXC)

| B)E). B)T)C) |Patterson, Leonard E
<Leonard.E.Pattersor| (b)(6); (b)T)(C) |
Cc (b)(6); (B)(7)(C)

Subject: RE:| ()7)E) |[R10 Update #5

(B)(THE)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From:| (£)6). ()7)C) |

Date: Saturday, Jul 04, 2020, 2:51 AM

Toj (b)6). (b)(7)(C) Cline, Richard K

<Richard.K.Cline| (b)(B), (b)(7)C) | Patterson,
Leqnard E <leonard.E.Pattersonl (b)(BY (PYTHC) |

Cc: (b)(6); (b)THC) |
Subject: RE:| (b)(T)E) |R10 Update #5

Thanks for the updatel (D)(B). (b)(T)C)

(b)(7)(E)

Vr/ (b)(B). (bUTHC)

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) |

Deputy Director for Operations
FPS

(b)(B). (bYTHC)

From:| (£)(6), (B)7)(C)
Date: Friday, Jul 03, 2020, 23:30
To: Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.Cline( (b)(6). (B)(7)(C) |

| (b)(B); (b)7)(C) |Patterson, Leonard E
<Leonard.E.Patterson] (b}(B): (b)(T)(C)

| EX6) BIC) |

Subject: RE (b)(T)NE) R10 Update #5

Update #5

Portland -




(BUTHE)

Seattle - several groups active in city. No impact to federal facilities so far.

(B)B), (bXTHC)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.CIine‘ (b)(B). (bUTHEC) |
Date: Friday, Jul 03, 2020, 7:11 AM
To:| (b)(6). (B)(7)(C) |
I (B)(6)_(D)7)(C) }, Patterson, Leonard E
<Leonard.E.Pattersof (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |
Ceif (b)(6), (B)T)(C) |

Subject: RE: | (p)7)E) |R10 Update #4

(b)(B), (b)THC), (b)THE)

Kris Cline

Principal Deputy Director

Federal Protective Service
Department of Homeland Security

(b)), (bXTHC)

Richard.k.clin (h)(B). (B)(T)(C)

FPSR

From:| (b)(6). (D)T)C) |
Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 3:59 AM
To:| (b)6). (b)T)(C) |
| (b)(6), (B)T)(C) | Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.Clind (0)(8), (b)(7)(C) |Patterson,
Leonard E <Leonard.E.Pattersor] (b)(B). (B)(THC)

Cc: ()B). (RXTHC)




(R)(B); (b)THC)
Subject: RE]  (m)7)(E) R10 Update #4

+ (R)(6); (EXT)C)

Protesters returned to Hatfield USCH and attacked it again with powerful fireworks and started

a fire in front of the doors.\ (OYTE) . \
= | Lots of video and commentary on
Twitter, (b)(5)
(b))

Things seem to be settling down and I'm going to bed. Check in again later unless there’s a
critical incident.

(b)(B); (bXTHC)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: (b)(8), (bXTHC)
Date: Friday, Jul 03, 2020, 12:06 AM
To| (b)(6), (B)7)(C) I
[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) [Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.Cline| (b)) (0)7)(C) |Patterson, Leonard E
<Leonard.E.Patterson| {b)(6), (b)THC) |
Subject: RE (b)(THE) |R10 Update #3
Portland -
(b)THE)
Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)
From| (b)(B). (B)7)C) |
Date: Thursday, Jul 02, 2020, 10:32 PM
To: | (B)(6). (B)T)C) I
[ (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) [Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.Cline| (b)(6). (0)7)C) |Patterson, Leonard E
<Leonard.E.Patterson| (b)(B), (B)(THC) |

Subject: RE: (b)(T)E) FIU Update #2

R10 Update 2



Seattle - We had two subjects about to set up camp at "seed of justice” monument on USCH
property 700 Stewart. Left peacefully when contacted by FPS. Seattle PD has made 3-4 arrests
for minor crimes like vandalism. This event a‘%:?(?”atr}s to have concluded and/ W

=

Portland - protesters at Hatfield USCH throwing commercial grenade style fireworks at the now
unprotected windows. Pic attached.

(B)(6). (b)(7HC)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

Fromj (b)(6). (b)(T)C) |
Date: Thursday, Jul 02, 2020, 8:59 PM
To| (0)(8), B)7)(C) |
| (BXB), (DXTHCT) |C|ine, Richard K <Richard.K.Cling| (b)(B), (b)7)(C) |Patterson, Leonard E
<Leonard.E.Patterson| (b){B). (b)T)(C) |
itfff‘a Subiect'{ (b)(T)(E) |R10 Update #1
(0)7T)E)

Seattle - s \
l Multiple smmrs moabile in the city{ \

| [One group headed to city hall, one at CHOP/CHAZ former area,

Portland - City had to remove the famous elk statue from front of USCH (not federal monument)
after it was seriously damaged by the fire protesters started last night with the boards they took
from the building.

(L)(E], ()THC)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)




Eiging (6)B), (5)7)(C)

Sent: 10 Jul 2020 21:33:15 +0000

To:

(B}6), (b)THC)
Cc:

Subject: RE: Additional Portland Deployment - two questions for the cost estimate //
updated

All:
Please see updated cost estimate.

However, the cost estimate does not include the following:

: (B)(S). (ITE)

Once estimates are received for the above, FMD will add to the overall cost estimate.

(B}5), (bUTNE)

Let me know if you have any questions.

Respectfully,

(B)(B): (b)(THC) |

Branch Chief, Formulation & Performance Branch
Financial Management Division

Resource Management Directorate

Federal Protective Service

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

800 N. Capitol Street, NW

Washington, DC 20002

(BI(E), (B)THC)




From:| (b)) (B)T)C) |
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2020 8:05 AM

To: | (b)(B). (B)TIC]

(b)(6). B)T)(C) |

Cc{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Additional Portland Deployment -- two questions for the cost estimate

(bXT)E)
Stay Safe. Stay Healthy!
(b)(B); (L)(T)(C)
Federal Protective Service
(b)(®), (EUTHC)
From| (B)(6), (B)(T)(C)
Date: Friday, Jul 10, 2020, 7:50 AM
To: | (b)(6). (D)(7)(C)
Cc (b)(6): (B)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Additional Portland Deployment -- two questions for the cost estimate

(L)), (P)THC), (0)(E)

(b)(6), (bUTHC)

Grant Thornton, LLP

Financial Management Division (FMD)
Federal Protective Service

US Department of Homeland Security

(b)(B), (bXTHC)

From: | (b)(6), (b)7)(C) |
Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 6:55 PM

e (b)), (B)T)(C)
Cc:

(b)(6); (B)7XC) |

Subject: RE: Additional Portland Deployment -- two questions for the cost estimate

Current status:




(BUTNE)

More to follow when we have it.

Stay Safe. Stay Healthy!

(D)(B). (B)THC)

Federal Protective Service

(L)(6), (B)THC)

From| (b)(B). (R)(7)(C) |
Date: Thursday, Jul 09, 2020, 6:46 PM

To {b)(B): (h)(T)C)
Cc:

| (b)(6). (B)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: Additional Portland Deployment -- two questions for the cost estimate

Sir:

For clarificatic&]

‘ (b)TNE)

(b)(3), (BY(T)E)




Respectfully,

(b)(6). XTHC) |

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

(b)B). (P)THC)

Fron (b)(6). (b)7)(C) |
Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 11:21 AM

o1 (b)(6). (K)YT)C)
Cc:

Subject: Additional Portland Deployment

FYSA, v (b)(T)E) — Portland deployment.

Stay Safe. Stay Healthy!

(b)(6). (D)T)(C) |
Assistant Director for
Law Enforcement Operations
Federal Protective Service

d Security

(b)(6), (B)THC)

At




From: | (b)(6), ()(7)(C)

Sent: 9 Jul 2020 20:20:36 +0000
To:
(b)(6). (L)(TNC)
Cc:
(b)(6). (b)7HC) FFPS IMC; (b)(B), (b)THC)
Subject: SA Supporf] (B)7)E) |
Attachments: R6 | (P)TNE) |- Portland -| sy7ye) P7-09-20.xIs

Good afternoon,

Please see the updated attached R6 manning roster for this Op. If you have any questions please let me

know.
Thank you,

(B)(6), (B)T)C)
Supervisory Special Agent

Federal Protective Service

Department of Homeland Security

601 E. 12'" st., Suite[_®)6). @G|
Kansas City, MO 64106

(b)(B). (B)THC)




From: (b)(B). (D)(7)(C) |

Sent: 6 Jul 2020 15:47:53 +0000

To: (b)(6). (b)(T)C) |PS/DHS;| (b)(8), (B)(T)C) |

Cc: (b)(B). (b)(7)C)

Subject: RE: Emergency Deployment| (b)(TXE) t Portland -- Cost Estimate

& Assumptions

Thanks|,©16) | b)T)E)

| No other
changes. Really appreciate your help.
Stay Safe. Stay Healthy!
(b)(B); (B)THC)
Assistant Director for
Law Enforcement Operations
Federal Protective Service
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
(b)(6), (B)THC)
From:| (b)(6). (b)7)(C) |
Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 10:55 AM
Tol__(0)6). B)X7TNC)  |FPS/DHS | B)6). (L)THC) |
I (B)(B). (b)THC) I
Ccj (0)(6): (B)7)(C)
| (B)(B); (O)THC) |
Subject: RE: Emergency Deployment| (b)(7)E) | Portland -- Cost Estimate &

Assumptions
Importance: High

All:

Below are the cost estimate and assumptions for this operation.

(b)(5): (R)XTUE)




()Y, (B)TIE)

Let me know if you have any questions.

Respectfully,

(0)6), L)7C) |

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

(b)(B): (bXTHC)
Fromy| (b)(6). (B)T)C)
Sent: Sunday, July 5, 2020 12:03 AM
To: (B)(B), (B)7HC)
Cc:
| (b)(6). (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Emergency Deployment (B)THE) Portland

Thanks|  byé): (bi7)C)

(b)8); (bNTXC) Deputy Director
Office of RBSOUTCE Management

Federal Protective Service | Department of Homeland Security
800 North Capitol Street, N.W. | Washington, D.C. 20020

(b)(6): (B)(THC)




From:l (b)(6); (B)T)C)
Date: Saturday, Jul 04, 2020, 6:02 PM

To; (b)(6), (BXT)C)
Cc:
(b)(B), (B)(T)C)
FPS/DHS (b)(6). (B)T)C) I
Subject: RE: Emergency Dep!oymenti (b)(T)NE) } Portland
Thanks (b)(B). (bXTHCY, (bXTHE)

Stay Safe. Stay Healthy!

[ wE.ome |
Assistant Director for
Law Enforcement Operations
Federal Protective Service
11 S Denariment of Homeland Seciiritv

(b)(6). (b)THC)

FPSN.

From: | (b)(6). (B)YTHC)
Sent: Saturdav, July 4, 2020 5:57 PM
To (b)6), BXT)(C)
Cc:
(b)(6), (BUTHC)
Subject: RE: Emergency Deploymen‘ (bXT)E) |- Portland
Good evening (b)(BY: (b)THC)

(b)(B); (bXTHC); (b)(5)

Once you have the operation name establishes please let me know.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)




From:| (b)6). (b)T)C)
Date: Saturday, Jul 04, 2020, 5:24 PM

1o} (b)(6). (K)YTIC)

Cc:
| (b)(B), (D)THC)
FPS/DHS| (b)(6), (B)7)(C) |

Subject: Emergency Deployment 1 {(b)T)HE) |— Portland
Good evenin (B)(6). ()T)(C)

| wanted to give you a heads up that we are currently engaged in an emergency deployment to Portland
of personnel from| (b)(THE) to reinforce the FPS officers already on the ground.

(b)(B), (bXTHC), (bXTHE)

\

Let me know if you need additional information.

Happy Fourth!

Stay Safe. Stay Healthy!

| oeonc |
Assistant Director for
Law Enforcement Operations
Federal Protective Service
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

(b)(6), (b)THC)

FPSR




From: | (b)) (B)X7)C) |

Sent: 14 Jul 2020 19:38:38 +0000
To: [ oo eme
Subject: Portland 1811 Deployment
Sir,

(B)TNE)

{(bXE), (BUTHCY, (BUTHE)

Regards,

(B)B). (bHTHC)

Special Agent in Charge, Investigations Division
Federal Protective Service
Department of Homeland Security

(b)(6), (b)T)C)

WARNING: This document is FOR OFFICIACUSE ONLY{FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from
public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled,
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to
be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official.




From: Cline, Richard K

Sent: 2 Jul 2020 12:08:54 +0000

105 (b)(6). (B)T)(C)

Cc:

Subject: RE: ***CORRECTION***Demonstration-Unlawful (Weapons Discharge
(B)THE) |-Sp0t Report-Region 10-20D023451

Thanks (B)6). (K)T)(C)

Kris Cline

Principal Deputy Director
Federal Protective Service
Department of Homeland Security

(B)6). (b)7HC)

FPSR

From: | (b)(6). (b)(T)C) |
Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 7:51 AM

(B)(TXE)

To: Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.Cline( (b)(B), (B)TH(C)

Ccl (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: ***CORRECTION***Demonstration-Unlawful (Weapons Discharge]

L)7IE) (Spot Report-Region 10-20D0023451

(b)}THE)

Mr. Cline-

The below information may provide you some additional information.

(RHTHE)




(BYTHE)

(b)(B), (L)(THC)

Chief, Weapons and Tactics Branch
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential and or law enforcement sensitive
(LES) information intended for a specific individual and purpose, and should be considered forofficiat

use-only—{FOUO) DHS 11042.1 (03/05)

-—--Original Message-----
From: Cline, Richard K <RIchard.K‘CIine{ (b)(8), (b)(T)C) |
Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 7:38 AM

To:| (b6, (B)7)(C) |

I_ (RN JRNTAT 1

Ce (b)6); (B)T)(C)

Subject: RE: ***CORRECTION***Demonstration-Unlawful (Weapons Discharge (b)TNE]
ms;)ot Report-Region 10-200023451

Got it, thank you.

Kris Cline

Principal Deputy Director

Federal Protective Service
Department of Homeland Security

()(B). (PXTHUC)

Richard.k.clind (b)(BY. (BUTHC)

From: (b)(6); (B)7)(C) |
Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 7:37 AM
To: Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.Cline (b)(6), (B)THC)
\_d (b)(6). (BYT)(C) I
C (b)(6). (BXT)(C) |
Subject: RE: ***CORRECTION***Demonstration-Unlawful (Weapons Discharge (bY(TVE)

(bY(T)(E) fSpOt Report-Region 10-20D023451




(D)TNE)

(b)(B) (R)(TNC) Division Director

Training and Professional Development
Specialized and Advanced Training Division

(b)(6).
| (b)(E). (D)(7)(C) | a:6315 Bren Mar Drive| ®X7)(C) | Alexandria, VA
Wi e s oy | (B)E) (B)7C)

This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential and or law enforcement sensitive
(LES) information intended for a specific individual and purpose and should be considered for officiatuse—
—omty(FOUO)DHS 11042.1 (03/05)

-----0Original Message-----
From: Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.Cline (b)E), (b)TNC)
Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 7:34 AM
To: (b)(6). (b)T7)(C) |

(b)(B) (PUTHC) |

cci| (b)(6). (B5)7)(C) |

Subject: RE: ***CORRECTION***Demonstration-Unlawful (Weapons Discharge {b)(THE)

mver pot Report-Region 10-20D023451

Thank you sir. (b)THE)

Kris Cline

Principal Deputy Director

Federal Protective Service
Department of Homeland Security

()E). (bUTHC)

Richard.k.clingl (B)(B), (BUTHT)

----- Original Message-----

From:| (6)(8), (B)7)(C) |

Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 7:32 AM

To: Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.Cline| (b)(B). (P)THC)

(b)(B): (R)(THC)




Ce: | (6)®) (B)T)(C)

Subject: RE: ***CORRECTION***Demonstration-Unlawful (Weapons Discharge (b)(T)E)
[ ®i7iE Jspot Report-Region 10-200023451
Sir
(bX7KE)

| (b)) (RITNC) | Division Director
Training and Professional Development

Specialized and Advanced Training Division
(B)(6),
: bY(THC
| (B)(B). (b)THC) | a: 6315 Bren Mar Drive ki Alexandria, VA
w: www.dhs.gov | (b)(B). (b)T)(C)

This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential and or law enforcement sensitive
(LES) information intended for a specific individual and purpose and should be considered Toroffieialuse.
onty(FOUOTDHS 11042.1 (03/05)

-----Original Message-----

From: Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.Cline (b)(8) ()(TNC)

Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 7:11 AM

To: | {0)(6)_B)7)(C)

[ (B)(E), E)(TIC) |

o] (0)(6). (D)(7)(C) |

Subject: FW: ***CORRECTION***Demonstration-Unlawful (Weapons Discharge | (BYT)E)

(B)(T)E) Spot Report-Region 10-20D023451

Good morning folks, received an inquiry from the front office{ ]
(bXTHE)

l

Thanks,



Kris Cline

Principal Deputy Director

Federal Protective Service
Department of Homeland Security

(b)E), (RXTHC)

Richard.k.ciine| (b)(B): (b)(T)HC)

----- Original Message-----
From| (b)(B): (b)(T)C) |

Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 5:14 AM

Subject: ***CORRECTION***Demonstration-Unlawful (Weapons Discharge| {B)(7)(E)

Spot Repart-Region 10-20D023451

Spot Report 200023451

Denver Megacenter

Event ID 20023451

Operator| (b)(6). (B)(T)(C) |
| (b)(6). (BYT)(C) |

**+CORRECTION*** 07/02/2020 @ 02:10 Pacific| (B)(7)E)
| b)TNE) |

***UPDATE*** 07/02/2020 @ 01:58 Pacific
Al (B)(7)E). (b)T)F) |FPS cleared the scene. The protestors are no langer in the area. It was also

| (b)XT)E)

***UPDATE*** 07/02/2020 @ 00:28 Pacific
At (B)7)E), (B)T)F) Inspectod (b)(B); (BITHC). (BIT)E). (RIT)NF) h'he
protestors have maved across the street and are no longer throwing objects at the building.

(b)(6)
(BXTHC),
S s pDATE*** 07/02/2020 @ 00:02 Pacific
Demonstration-Untawful (Weapons Discharge (Pepper Ball System) by Inspector) Atl (BYTNE). (b)(7)F) |
Inspector R 5T
\ [ An unknown dark liquid substance inside of water balloons were thrown at FPS.

Protestars removed all plywood on the southwest side of the building and are now throwing wood and
other objects at the windows. There are no reported injuries.

**¥*UPDATE*** 07/01/2020 @ 23:40 Pacific

At| (D)T)E). (b)TNF) FPS and Portland PD responded to the 3rd Avenue side of the building. When arriving
the protestors pulling off the plywood fled. The protestors are using the wood they removed to add to
their bon fire. The protestors are now shooting off mortars, pointing lasers and are throwing bottles,
fireworks, water balloons, and other miscellaneous objects at FPS units.

***UPDATE*** 07/01/2020 @ 23:10 Pacific



Demonstration-Unlawful (Damage Gov Property) At the onsite PSO advised that some of
the protestors were spray painting on the new plywood covering the windows of the building. There are
now approximately 250 protestors in the area. They have blocked off Main and 3rd Avenue and are
lighting aerial fireworks. At PSO advised that the protestors have pulled the plywood off
the windows on the 3rd Street side of the building. FPS is still on scene monitoring.

1. Crime/Incident:
Demonstration-Unlawful (Civil Disobedience/Fire) 2. Summary:
At 21:18 (Pacific), Inspector|  (P)(E). (B)7)C) |located at the Mark O. Hatfield United States Courthouse,
1000 Southwest 3rd Avenue, Portland, OR advised of a demonstration of approximately (200) protesters
standing in front of the building. The protestors have barricaded the street at Salmon and 3rd Avenue
and have also started a bon fire in front of the building. There are no media outlets present. FPS is on
site monitoring. | (B)(6). (B)(7)(C) |advised.
3. Date/Time of Incident:
07/01/2020 @ 21:18 Pacific
4. Building Number:
(BYTHE)
5. Building Name:
Mark O. Hatfield United States Courthouse 6. Address:
1000 Southwest 3rd Avenue
7. City/State:
Portland, OR
8. Point of Contact:
Inspector| (b)(6), (D)T)(C) |
9. Case Control Number:
Not Yet Assigned
10. Incident Activity Code:
(BNT)E)
11. Agent/Officer Assigned:
Not Yet Assigned
12. Prepared By:
| (B)(B). (B)(THC) |
13. Megacenter Notification:
07/01/2020 @ 22:18 Mountain
14. Authorized By:
(b)(®), (bX7)(C) |
15. Transmitted:
07/01/2020 @| B)TIE) OXTNF) |
16. Spot Report #:
200023451

Denver MegaCenter

Triple Canopy

Law Enforcement Operations Bureau
Watch, Warning, & Intelligence Division
Federal Protective Service

Department of Homeland Security



1-(877) 437-7411
Denver.Megacenter@fps.dhs.gov

v HEN Protect it from
unauthorized disclosure in compliance with applicable orders, statutes, and regulations.

This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential and or law enforcement sensitive

(LES) information intended for a specific individual and purpose, and should be considered forofficial-
wse-enle DHS 11042.1 (03/05)



(b)), (BXITHC)

From:
Sent: 9 Jul 2020 12:21:13 +0000
To: Cline, Richard K[ (b)), (0)7)C) |
Subject: RE: FPS|(b)7)( | Support - R10
E)
Thanks. Already had several conversations with (b)(B): (BUT)C)

Stay Safe. Stay Healthy!

{b)(E), (B)T)C)

Assistant Director for

Law Enforcement Operations

Federal Protective Service

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

(B)(6). (b)(THC)

FPSR

&7l s8nsr el Es) informali lended SR { dividua! and

From: Cline, Richard K <Richa rd.K.CIineq (b)(6), (B)T)C)
Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 8:20 AM
Tof (b)6). 0XT)C)

Subject: RE: FPS|,)7)e[Support - R10
)
Totally. Maybe work with Jiys) e)7ic) [on this?

Kris Cline

Principal Deputy Director

Federal Protective Service
Department of Homeland Security

(b)(6). (B)(7)(C) |

Richard.k.cline (b)(B). (B)T)(C)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From:| (b)(6); ()(7)(C) |
Date: Thursday, Jul 09, 2020, 08:18
To (b)(6), (b)7)(C) | Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.Cline (b)(6), (B)THC)

Subject: RE: FPS |(b)(7)( |Support - R10
E)




| support it.

Vrj (b)(6), (B)(7HC) I

(b)(6), (b)THC) |

Deputy Director for Operations
FPS

(b)), (b}THT)

From: (b)(E), (b)UTHC)
Date: Thursday, Jul 09, 2020, 08:16

To: Cline, Richard I(<Richard.K.CIine| (B)(E), (BXTHC)

Subject: FW: FPS|L)(7)(E|Support - R10
)

Just want to be sure you concur with the deployment (b)T)E) to Portland.

Thanks.

Stay Safe. Stay Healthy!

(B)(B), (BXTHC)
ASSisiant Direcior for
Law Enforcement Operations
Federal Protective Service
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

(b)(B); (b)THC)

FPSN

ralio

From| (b)(6) (b)(7)C) |

Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 6:58 PM

To| (0)(6), (b)D)(C) |

CC:| = (E](g]_ (bD)THC) = : F.Iine, Richard K <Richard.K.Clind (0)(BY, (BATHEC)
atterson. | eonard F <l eanard F.Pattersod (BUBY. (BITHC) |

(B)(B). (LUTHC)




(b)(B), (b)XTHC)

Subject: FPS|b)T)(E|Support - R10
)

(b)(6); (b)T)(C)

(bXB); (B)THT); (UTUE)

Thanks for your continued support.

FPS Region 10 - Stay Safe, Stay Strong, Stay Professional, and Stay Covid-19 Free

(b)(6}; (bXTHC)

Department of Homeland Security
Federal Protective Service — Region 10
400 15" Street SW

Auburn, WA 98001

(0)(B). (BUTHC)

This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential and or law enforcement sensitive (LES) information intended for a
specific individual and purpose, and should be considered forofficiatuse-eny—EOLEL-S 11042.1 (03/05)

From; (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 1:16 PM
To; (b)(6). (K)7)(C) |

Subject: RE: Question




(b)(B), (L)THC): (b)(5)

| e ome |
Supervisory Special Agent
Chief, Investigations Branch, Region 10
Federal Protective Service
US Department of Homeland Security

(b)(B): (R)THC)

FPSR

This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential and or law enforcement sensitive (LES) information intended for a
specific individual and purpose, and should be considered forofficatoseomy—FEHS+ S 110421 (03/05)

From: | (b)(6), (L)(T)(C) |
Date: Wednesday, Jul 08, 2020, 1:03 PM
To: (b)(6); (B)T)C) |

Subject: Question

How many FPS do you want me to ask for?
(L)(7)E)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)




From: | (b)6). (b)TXC) |

Sent: 12 Jul 2020 16:54:12 +0000
To: Cline, Richard I(;I (b)(6), (bUTHC) |Patterson, Leonard E
Subject: RE: Suspect Injured With Less Lethal Munition

Oregon Public Broadcasting interviewed his mother this morning.

1 (b)(6). 0)7)C) | mother, said he suffered facial and skull
fractures. He came out of surgery early Sunday morning and was

L said.

responding to doctors. He was moving his arms and legs, (B)). (bXTNC)
i(b)‘s}'
BTV

“He was awake enough to give the OK to talk to me,” she said. “He’s had
some facial reconstruction surgery. They're just watching him
right now.”

https://www.opb.org/news/article/federal-officers-portland-protester-shot-less-lethal-
munitions/

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Cline, Richard K <Richard.K Cling (b)(B). (b)(THC)
Date: Sunday, Jul 12, 2020, 9:48 AM
To: | (b)(6), (B)(T)(C) |

(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) [Patterson, Leonard

E <Leonard.E Patterson( (b)(8): (P)THC) |
Subject: RE: Suspect Injured With Less Lethal Munition

Thanks (é%‘?{?c} do we know the extend of the individuals injury?

Kris Cline

Principal Deputy Director

Federal Protective Service
Department of Homeland Security

(b)(B); (B)T)C I

Richard.k.cling (b)(6), (b)THC)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From:| (b)6). (b)(T)C)
Date: Sunday, Jul 12, 2020, 05:20




To: (0)(6); (B)(7XC) _ | Cline, Richard K
<Richard.K.Clined (b)B). (BUTHC) b, Patterson, Leonard E

(BXTHA)

<Leonard.E.Patterson( (b)(6); (B)}7)(C) |

Subject: RE: Suspect Injured With Less Lethal Munition

This Twitter post has very clear video of the wea ployment. Its not an FPS operator.

hitps://twitter.com/MrAndyNgo/status/ 128222912307 159449675=20

(B)(6): (B)(THC)

Fromq (b)6). (b)(T)(C) |

Sent;

To: (b)6), (BXTNC) Cline, Richard K
4Richard.K.CIined (6)(8), (B)(7)(C) |; Patterson,
Leonard E <Leonard.E.Patterson| (b)), (b)T)(C)

Ce (0)6) (B)7)C) |

Subject: FW: Suspect Injured With Less Lethal Munition
Importance: High
FYI

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From] (b)), (BXTXC)
Date: Sunday, Jul 12, 2020, 1:26 AM
To| b)(6); (B)(7)C) |

(
| (b)(6), (0)(7)(C) |
Ccf (b)(B), (b)(T)(C)
| (b)(B), (b)THC) |
Subject: Suspect Injured With Less Lethal Munition

FYSA

We've had multiple incidents of subjects encroaching onto the Hatfield USCH property and
when federal LEO | (b)(T)E) |theyr have been attacked by hard projectiles,

rocks and glass bottles. There have also been some fireworks and laser use.

(BXTHA), (B)THE)




(b)), (B)THC)




From: (B)(B), (BYTHC)

Sent: 14 Jul 2020 20:10:45 +0000

To: Patterson, Leonard E

Cc: Cline, Richard Kj (bY(6): (BITHC)
Subject: Replace| 7y

Sir,

R10 is requesting additional(b)7)(E)kupport for this weekendJ

(B)UE), (b)(THC). (bUTHE). (b)(5)

We are prepared and need your authorization to deploy the following people to support R10’s efforts

for the weekend. (b)(5)

(B)(6). (B)7HC)

Please advise soonest.

Thanks

vr/|__o)e), eXDe) |

(0)(B). (LNTHC)

Deputy Director of Operations
Federal Protective Service
Department of Homeland Security



Office:] )6 ®XT)C) ]
Cell:[ " p)6) 0)7IC) |




From: Tomney, Christopher

Sent: 17 Jul 2020 15:30:41 +0000
To: Cline, Richard K| ®)@) 0)7)C) |

Cc: | (b)(6), (D)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: Deputized

Great. Thanks Kris for closing the loop.

From: Cline, Richard K <Richa rd.K.CIine| (b)(B), (bYTHC)
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 11:29 AM

To: Tomney, Christopher <christopher.tomney| (b)6), (PIT)(C)
| (b)(6), (0)(7)(C)
Ccil (b)(6). (D)7)(C)

| (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |

Subject: RE: Deputized

I'm with| 2. and we just called

(R)(E); (B)(THC), (B)(7)HE)

Kris Cline

Principal Deputy Director

Federal Protective Service
Department of Homeland Security
Celll (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Richard.k.cline (b)(6), B)7)(C) |

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Tomney, Christopher <christopher.tomney{ (b)) (b)7)(C) |
Date: Friday, Jul 17, 2020, 08:17
To: | (b)(6)_ (B)7)(C) |

Cc: Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.Clin{ (b)(8). (b)T)(C)

| (0)6). O)7)C) |
Subject: Deputized

(b)(B). (b)(T)(C). (b)(T)E)

: (h)(B):
Can you find out and lef] DXNE) know? Thanks.




Christopher J. Tomney
Director, DHS Office of Operations Coordination
DHS Continuity Coordinator



(B)(B). (b)(TNCT)

From:

Sent: 17 Jul 2020 19:37:50 +0000

To: Alles, Randolph

Cc: Patterson, Leonard E;Cline, Richard K] (b)(8), (bI(T)C)
Subject: Portland/Other Update

Sir,

Portland Update:

Today we sent a request and was approved by Admiral Tomney for additional CBP support:
As you may know, this was already planned| ()7 NE) |

(D)B) (B)THE)

Break — Chicago Update:

Thereisa 1 (B)(THE) support request for Chicago. (Email Attached).

(BYTHE)

Components were to provide a number of jn7j(E[to support this effort ~1500hrs. FPS provided a good
number - (B)(T)E) | !




Of course, this is all planning and no decisions as of today.

Hopefully this helps.

Vr[ ®)6) B)TNC) ]

(b)(6): Y7HC) |

Deputy Director of Operations
Federal Protective Service
Department of Homeland Security

(b)(B). (bXTHC)




(b)(B), (bY(T)C)

From:

Sent: 6 Jul 2020 07:16:56 +0000

To: (b)(6) (b)(7)c) |Patterson, Leonard E;Cline, Richard K (B)(6). (B)THC)
I (b)(6), (P)THC) |

Cc: FPS |NIC;| (b)B). (B)(THC)

Subject: RE: Portland Protest Activity

(b)T)NE)

More to follow.

Sent with BlackBerry Work

(www.blackberry.com)

From: (b)(B). (b)T)(C)

Date: Monday, Jul 06, 2020. 12:15 AM

To: | (b)(B). (BXTHC) Patterson, Leonard E

<L ¢onard.E Pattersond (0)). (0)7)C) [line, Richard K <Richard K. Cline| (b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

| B)E). B)7)(C) |

Cc: FPS IMC <fpsimc(@fps.dhs.gov>,| (b)6). (R)T)(C) |

Subject: RE: Portland Protest Activity

Thanks%}?i thanks for the feeds.
)

Vr/ (b)(6); (b)(7)C)

(b)(®). (LUTHC)

Deputy Director for Operations
FPS

{D)B), (bUTHC)

Fioni (b)(B): (D)7XC) |

Date: Monday, Jul 06, 2020, 00:58

To: Patterson, Leona

<Richard.K.Clin (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
| (b)(6). (b)(T)(C) |

Ce: FPS IMC <fpsime(@fps.dhs.gov>| (6)(6). (b)7)(C) |

Subject: RE: Portland Protest Activity

(R)(3). (bUTHE)

FPS Region 10 - Stay Safe, Stay Strong, Stay Professional, and Stay Covid-19 Free




(0)(B): (R)THC)

Department of Homeland Security
Federal Protective Service — Region 10
400 15" Street SW

Auburn, WA 98001

(b)BY. (b)THC)

This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential and or law enforcement sensitive (LES) information intended
for a specific individual and purpose, and should be considered foTofficfatoseenty—t=oUCY. S 11042.1 (03/05)

From{  (0)6) b)X7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, July 5, 2020 9:50 PM
To: Patterson, Leonard E <Leonard.E.Patterson (b)i6). (0)(7)(C) [Cline, Richard K

<Richard.K.Cling| (b)(6), (BXTHC)

(b)(6); (b)(THC) |
Cc: FPS IMC <fpsimc@fps.dhs.gov>| (b)(6). (L)THC) |
Subject: RE: Portland Protest Activity

FPS/DHS units are deployed to the front of the Hatfield CH. Construction crews preparing the
windows have been having fireworks launched at them.

Live link is up and running of Portland.

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=WESaP9L1uBU&feature=youtu.be

FPS Region 10 - Stay Safe, Stay Strong, Stay Professional, and Stay Covid-19 Free

(b)(B}; (bXTHC)

Department of Homeland Security
Federal Protective Service — Region 10
400 15" Street SW

Auburn, WA 98001

(b)(B), (bT)HC)

FPST




This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential and or law enforcement sensitive (LES) information intended
for a specific individual and purpose, and should be considered foroffefarose oMy TFOTOT S 11042.1 (03/05)

From:[  (0)6) O)7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, July 5, 2020 9:26 PM
To: Patterson, Leonard E <Leonard.E.Patterson| (R)6) (b)(7)(C) |Cline, Richard K

<Richard.K.Cline| (b)(6). (K)(7)(C)

| (b)(6). (B)7)(C) |
Cc: FPS IMC <fpsimc@fps.dhs.gov>)| (b)(6): (b)(T)(C) |
Subject: Portland Protest Activity

Groups are starting together in the parks near the Hatfield CH and EG federal building.
Group is dressed in all black clothing and issuing out batons and umbrellas.

More to follow — No live feeds of Portland yet but they should begin to pop up soon on the
below link.

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=WESaP9L1uBU&feature=youtu.be

FPS Region 10 - Stay Safe, Stay Strong, Stay Professional, and Stay Covid-19 Free

(b)(6}, (XTHC)

Department of Homeland Security
Federal Protective Service — Region 10
400 15" Street SW

Auburn, WA 98001

(0)(6); (L)(THC)

FPSR

This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential and or law enforcement sensitive (LES) information intended
for a specific individual and purpose, and should be considered foroffietatose-eniy—REHEY S 110421 (03/05)



From: (B)(B), (BUTHC)

Sent: 4 Jul 2020 18:02:58 +0000
To: Patterson, Leonard E

Cc: Cline, Richard K

Subject: FW: Additional Assets

Sir,

(BIE), (BUTHC), (bUTHE) (b)(3)

Thanks...Happy 4™

vr/ (b)(6), (b)7)C) |

(B)(6) (B)7THC) |

Deputy Director of Operations
Federal Protective Service
Department of Homeland Security

(b)(E). (h)(THC)

From: Tomney, Christopher <christopher.tomney (b)E), (bXTHC)
Sent: Saturday, July 4, 2020 1:19 PM

To: | (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) |

Cc: Cline, Richard K <Richa rd.K.Clinel (b)(BY; (b)(T)HC)

Subject: RE: Additional Assets

(B)(B); (B)TNC); (B)E); (bXT)E)




From: (b)E). (BYTHC)
Sent: Saturday, July 4, 2020 12:59 PM
To: Tomney, Christopher <christopher.t0mnevd (b)(6). (b)(THC)

Cc: Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.Cline{ (b)(B). (LITHC)
Subject: Additional Assets

Sir,
Hope all is well.

| will be speaking with my team out in Portland to discuss a few points, such as what is next? 1300hrs
local.

(BB, (BUTHC), (B)E), (BUTHE)

Available to discuss at your convenience.

Vr/ (b)(B). (b)(7)(C)

(B)(6); (B)T)C)

Deputy Director of Operations
Federal Protective Service
Department of Homeland Security

(B)(6); (bXTIC)




FEOERAL PROTEETIVYE SERYIDE

Federal Protective Service
(R)(B); (B)THC) lDirector of
Communication

(BB, (B)THC])

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

July 3, 2020

WASHINGTON D.C. -- Last night witnessed a significant level of escalation in violence against
federal property and law enforcement officers in Portland, Oregon. Officers of the Department
of Homeland Security’s Federal Protective Service and U.S. Customs and Border Protection, as
well as officers from the U.S. Marshals Service were assaulted with bottles, rocks, large
commercial-grade fireworks and improvised explosives. Additionally, multiple attempts were
made to blind officers using laser lights. Incendiary devices were also used and thrown into the
Hatfield U.S. Federal Courthouse in an attempt to ignite the building with persons inside.

These actions are illegal and will not be tolerated. Perpetrators of violence and assaults on law
enforcement officers and federal property will face arrest and prosecution to the fullest extent of
the law.

These acts are not the reflection of peaceful or causal demonstration as protected under the 1*
Amendment to the U.S. Constitution. This is simply violence without cause other than to disrupt
the lives and create chaos within the city.

The Federal Protective Service and partner law enforcement agencies will continue to protect
these federal facilities and will arrest and detain individuals caught in the act of violence against
federal officers, personnel or property.

()T RA)

T



From: | (B)(6), (B)(T)C)

Sent: 9 Jul 2020 15:38:26 +0000

To; (b)(6): (B)(T)(C)

Cc:

Subject: RE: Portland

Attachments: [ ®IME  JPortland Warning Order HQ i 07-09-20a.pdf, (b)(T)E)

(o)7)E) |- Portland {7, [07-09-20.xls

Please find attached the modified Warning Order for the subject operation that we discussed, requiring
| {(b)(7)E) |P|ease complete the appropriate sections of the roster and return to me
as soon as possible.

(B)TNE)

Thank you for your continued dedication to the mission. Call me if you have any questions.

Stay Safe. Stay Healthy!

[ e one |
Assistant Director for
Law Enforcement Operations
Federal Protective Service
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

(b)(6), (BIT)(C)

FPS A

From:| (b6}, (B)TXC) |
Sent: Thursday, July 8, 2020 11:30 AM
To* (b)(6); (BY(7)C) |

Subject: RE: Portland

(b)T)(E). (b)(T)(F) |

(B)(B). (BUTHC)

Special Agent in Charge, Investigations Division
Federal Protective Service
Department of Homeland Security

(B)(B), (bXTHEC)




()8): (R)(THC)

From:| (b)(6), (L)THC)
Sent: Thursday, July 8, 2020 11:22 AM
To| (b)(6). (b)7)(C) |

Subject: RE: Portland

Can she arrive in time for Friday night? | (B)T)E)

Stay Safe. Stay Healthy!

(b)(6); (b}THC)
Assistant Director for
Law Enforcement Operations
Federal Protective Service
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

(B)(6); (b)(TNC)

FPSN

Hils

From: | (b)6), (B)(7)C) |
Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 11:21 AM
To: | (b)(6). (B)(T)C) |

Subject: RE: Portland

(b)BY, (LXTHC), (BUTHE)

(B)B). (bUTHC)

Special Agent in Charge, Investigations Division
Federal Protective Service
Department of Homeland Security

(b)(B), (B)THC)

From:| (0)(6): (O)7)(C)
Date: Thursday, Jul 09, 2020, 11:20
To{ (b)(6). (b)T)(C) |

Subject: RE: Portland



Thanks.

Stay Safe. Stay Healthy!

| 00 e
Assistant Director for
Law Enforcement Operations

Federal Protective Service
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

(B)(6), (B)(T)(C)

FPSW

From| (0)(6). (O)T)(C) |
Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 11:18 AM
To: (b)(B). (b)T)C) |

Subject: Portland

(b)B). (PUTHC), (DUTHE)

(b)(B); (b)THC)

Special Agent in Charge, Investigations Division
Federal Protective Service
Department of Homeland Security

(R)(B): (RYTHC)




(b)(6), (bXTHC)

From:

Sent: 9 Jul 2020 13:41:03 +0000

To: [ e Gme) |

Cc: | (b)(6) (B)T7X(C) FPS

IMC;| (B)(B); (B)THC) |

Subject: Warning Order upport | (bXT)E) |

Attachments: | (b)(TNE) I Portland | 0)7)E) 07-08-20.xls, {B)TNE) Portland

Warning Order 07-08-20.pdf

(B)THE)

Please find attached the Warning Order for the subject operation that we discussed. Please complete
the appropriate sections of the roster and return to me as soon as possible.

(B)T)E)

Thank you for your continued dedication to the mission. Call me if you have any questions.

Stay Safe. Stay Healthy!

(B)(B); (b)(T)C)
Assistant Director for
Law Enforcement Operations
Federal Protective Service
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

(b)(B), (b)THC)

FPS\




From: Suitland Megacenter

Sent: 8 Jul 2020 02:06:50 +0000

Subject: | {B)(7)(E) |Portland-LEP Demobilization Status-Spot Report-
Region 11-205034031

Spot Report 205034031
Suitland MegaCenter
Event ID 20034031
Operatorl  (b)(6), ()7)C)

1. Crime/Incident:

DEMOBILZATION - (BXTHE) — PORTLAND

2. Summary:

(BYTHEY, (B)THF)

3. Date/Time of Incident:

7/7/2020 @ 17:00 — 22:00 Eastern

4. Building Number:

(BITHE)

5. Building Name:

OREGON ( REGION 10)

6. Address:

ALTERNATE LOCATION CODE

7. City/State:

PORTLAND, OREGON

ALTERNATE LOCATION CODE, OR

8. Paoint of Contact:
| (B)B), (PHTHT) | Assistant Director for LE Operations 9. Case Control Number:
10. Incident Activity Code:

11, Agent/Officer Assigned:

| )@ B)7)NC) | Assistant Director for LE Operations
12. Prepared By:

[ (b)) (b)TNC) |

13. Megacenter Notification:

7/7/2020 @ 17:00 — 22:00 Eastern




14. Authorized By:

SOpP

15. Transmitted:
7/7/2020 @ 22:00 Eastern
16. Spot Report #:
205034031

Suitland MegaCenter
1-877-4FPS-4111

Supervisor Direct| (b)) (0)7CI |
Suitland.Megacenter@fps.dhs.gov

: HERMIVIEN - Protect it from
unauthorized disclosure in compliance with applicable orders, statutes, and regulations.

This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential and/or law enforcement sensitive
(LES) information intended for a specific individual and purpose, and should be considered Fer-Sfficial-

Use-Only-(FOUO)- DHS 11042.1 (03/05)



From: | e ome |

Sent: 6 Jul 2020 14:11:09 +0000
To:

(b)(B); (b)T)(C
Cé: )(6), (B)THC)
Subject: RE: **UPDATE**-Demonstration-Unlawful (Arrest/Weapons
Discharge/| (b)(7)(E) fCivil Disobedience)-Spot Report-Region 10-
200023823

(B)T)A)

(b)(B), (b)THEC)

Sent with BlackBerry Work

(www.blackberry.com)
From:| (b)(6). (bXT)(C) |
Date: Monday, Jul 06, 2020, 6:26 AM
Toj (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) |
| (b)(6). (D)(7)(C) |
Ccf (B)(B). (E)THC) |
(b){B), (bXTHEC)
Subject: FW: **UPDATE**-Demonstration-Unlawful (Arrest/Weapons Discharge/| (b)T)E)
(BXT)IE) |Civil Disobedience)-Spot Report-Region 10-20D023823
FYI,

Ve oE one |

(b)(6), (b)T)(C) |

Deputy Director for Operations
FPS

(b)(6), (BUT)C)

From: Tomney, Christopher <christopher.tomnev! (b)(6), (bUTHC) |

Date: Monday, Jul 06, 2020, 09:12

To: Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.Cline] ©6) ©X71(C) JAries, Randolph

<Randolph.Alles] (b)(6), (B)T)(C) |
Cc: Patterson, Leonard E <Leonard.E.Patterson| (B)(6): (B)(T)(C) |

1 (b)(B), (b)(THC) Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.C]in1 (b)(B), (b)(T)C) |




iect: RE: ** 2**-Demonstration-Unlawful (Arrest/Weapons Discharge/ (B)(7HE)
(B)7)E) Civil Disobedience)-Spot Report-Region 10-20D023823

Kris - Just got back from AS1 daily brief.

He's requesting a roll up total (two numbers):

# total arrested in Portland:

# total charged in Portland:

l

As you as possible please. Thanks.

(BXTHA)

~~~~~ Original Message-----
From: Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.Cline|  (®)®) (b)7)C) |
Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 8:01 AM

To: Alles, Randolph <randolph.alle&| (b)(B); (L)THC)

| (B)(B). (B)T)C) | Tomney, Christopher <christopher.tomney] — (b)(6) (B)(7)(C) |
Cc: Patterson, Leonard E <Leonard.E.Patterson (b)(B). (b)(THC) |

| (b)(8B), (bXT)C) ICline, Richard K <Richard. K.Clind___(5)6) (0)7)(C) |

Subject: FW: **UPDATE**-Demonstration-Unlawful (Arrest/Weapons Discharge] (b)(T)(E)

| (L)(T)E) |by Inspector/Civil Disobedience)-Spot Report-Region 10-20D023823

Final summary on Portland activities last night.

(BYTHE)

At approximately 2137 hours - protesters began throwing fireworks at a vehicle (dump truck)
that belonged to the contractor working in tront of the courthouse completing the boarding of
windows broken by last night's violent protests.

(b)TXE)

in hand. Subject did not use the laser on any personnel.

b)(6), (D)(7)E). 59
Af™ (Q,HF})‘ " khe contractor completed the work at the front of the building and was escorted

out of the area by DHS Officers and Agents. DHS Officers and Agents moved back into the
courthouse with no further incident.

At One subject was deploying a harmful purple laser directly at the eyes and face of
DHS Officers and Agents assigned to an observation post. Protester has been identified as a
female subject wearing a black top and white helmet with reddish hair.

(BUTHA)




(BT YA, (BUTHE)

At 0215 hours - protesters have dispersed and all DHS personnel have cleared the scene.
(BUTHE)

INo injuries sustained by DHS or DOIJ

personnel.

(R)THA)

Attached are various social media postings related to last night's events.

Kris Cline

Principal Deputy Director

Federal Protective Service
Department of Homeland Security

(b)(B) (bNTHC)

Richard.k.clind (b)(6). (B)T)C) |

From: Denver MegaCenter <Denver.MegaCenter(@fps.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 6:29 AM

Subject; **UPDATE**-Demonstration-Unlawful (Arrest/Weapons Discharge/] (B)(T)HE)
(L)TNE) {Civil Disobedience)-Spot Report-Region 10-20D023823
Spot Report 20D023823

Denver Megacenter
Event ID 20023823
Operator|  (0)6). (OXT7HC) |

(b)(E), (B)THC)




(B)(T)(AD

**UPDATE** 07/06/2020 (@ 03:20 (Pacific)

Arrest /ﬂ

— \
V] (b)(B)_(B)(T)(C) ladvised that FPS units

are clearing. PSO advised that there are approximately 10 protestors on the steps of the Hatfield
Courthouse.

**UPDATE** 07/06/2020 @ 00:35 (Pacific)
Weapons Discharge/| (b)(T)E)

(BXB), (DYUTHA). (BUTHC)

1. Crime/Incident:

Demonstration-Unlawful (Civil Disobedience) 2. Summary:

At 21:33 (Pacific)| (b)(B) (B)T)C) |located at the Edith Green-Wenell Wyatt Federal
Building, 1220 Southwest 3rd Avenue, Portland, OR, reported that protestors are throwin
fireworks under a construction dump truck that has a load of wood, creating a hazard./

(BHB), (BUTHC), (R)THE)
L | Crowds are estimated to be at 150-200 protestors. There are Antifa
members that have objects that may be thrown and there are subjects that have lasers, pointing
them at Inspectors. | (b)(B), ()(TNC) pdvised that 3rd and Main is completely blocked off

with protestors. Media 1s on site.
3. Date/Time of Incident:
07/05/2020 (@ 21:33 Pacific
4. Building Number:
| ooe ]
5. Building Name:
Edith Green-Wenell Wyatt FE
6. Address:
1220 Southwest 3rd Avenue
7. City/State:
Portland, OR
8. Point of Contact:
Inspector| (B)(B), (B)THC) |
9. Case Control Number:
Not Yet Available
10. Incident Activity Code:

{(B)(T)E) |

11. Agent/Officer Assigned:
Inspector] (£)(6). (b)(7)(C) |
12. Prepared By:

| (b)), (bXT)(C) |




13. Megacente ”
07/05/2020 (@ (BXTHE). (BXTHF)
4. Authorized By:

SOpP

15. Transmitted:

07/05/2020 @ 23:11 Mountain
6. Spot Report #:
20D023823

Denver MegaCenter

Triple Canopy

Law Enforcement Operations Bureau
Watch, Warning & Intelligence Division
Federal Protective Service

Department of Homeland Security
1-877-4FPS-411

Direct:| (B){6), (B)THC) |
Denver.Megacenter(@fps.dhs.gov

This message, including any and all attachments, may include confidential and or law
enforcement sensitive (LES) information intended for a specific individual and purpose, and

should be considered forotficial use omy (FOUOT—



From:
Sent:

Suitland Megacenter

Subject:
Region 11-205033460
Attachments:

(bITHE)

Spot Report 208033460
Suitland MegaCenter

Event 1D 20033460
Operator[ (B)E) (BYTHC) |

(b)(B)- (b)THC)

1. Crime/Incident:

DEPLOYMENT - (b)TNE)

2. Summary:

5 Jul 2020 13:01:03 +0000

Portland-LEP Deployment Status-Spot Report-

Portland DEPLOYMENT 07-04-20 2200-0900.xls

- PORTLAND

(B)THE), (bXT)(F)

3. Date/Time of Incident:
7/4/2020 @ 22:00 to 09:00 Eastern
4. Building Number:
5. Building Name:
6. Address:
7. City/State:
PORTLAND, OREGON
8. Point of Contact:
[ (0)6). (b)TIC)
9. Case Control Number:
10. Incident Activity Code:
11. Agent/Officer Assigned:
"} .
(b)E). (BUTHC)

13. Megacenter Notification:
7/4/2020 (@ 22:00 to 09:00 Eastern
14. Authorized By:

SopP

(BYTHE), ()T HF)
16. Spot Report #:
208033460

Suitland MegaCenter
1-877-4FPS-411
Supervisor Direct| (1)) B)7IC) |
Suitland.Megacenter(@tps.dhs.gov

ssistant Director for LE Operations

PROPERTY OF THE TINTTED- STAFES GOVERNMENTEOR-OFEICIAL USE ONLY (EOLIO) Protect



it from unauthorized disclosure in compliance with applicable orders, statutes, and regulations.

This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential and/or law enforcement sensitive
(LES) information intended for a specific individual and purpose, and should be considered ForStfreral—
U Omy TFOTET-DHS 11042.1 (03/05)



From: Suitland Megacenter

Sent: 5 Jul 2020 02:00:36 +0000

Subject:
Region 11-205033460
Attachments:

{b)BY; (bUTHC)

Spot Report 208033460
Suitland MegaCenter

Event 1D 20033460
Operator|__ (B)6). (0I7)C] |

(0)B), B)NEC) |

1. Crime/Incident:

DEPLOYMENT | (B)TUEY, (0)(TH(F)

2. Summary:

Portland-LEP Deployment Status-Spot Report-

Portland DEPLOYMENT 07-04-20 1900-2200.xIs

- PORTLAND

(BXTHE), (B)(TUF)

3. Date/Time of Incident;

7/4/2020 @ 19:00 to 22:00 Eastern

4. Building Number:

5. Building Name:

6. Address:

7. City/State:
PORTLAND., OREGON
8. Point of Contact:

(b)(B); (b)THC) |Assislant Director for LE Operations

9. Case Control Number:
10. Incident Activity Code:
11. Agent/Officer Assigned:
12. Prepared Bv:

13. Megacenter Notification:

7/4/2020 (@ to 19:00 to 22:00 Eastern

14. Authorized By:

SoP

15. Transmitted:
7/4/2020 (@ 22:00 Eastern
16. Spot Report #:
208033460

Suitland MegaCenter
1-877-4FPS-411

Supervisor Direct | (b)(6) (D)(7)C) |

Suitland.Megacenter@tps.dhs.gov




ROPERTTY O HiETN

] =D = S wa §
Protect it from unauthorized disclosure in compliance

with applicable orders, statutes, and regulations.

This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential and/or law enforcement sensitive
(LES) information intended for a specific individual and purpose, and should be considered ForOffrerat-
Hse-Orh~EQLIQ) DHS 11042.1 (03/05)



Eibind [ ®® ene

Sent: 1 Jul 2020 13:44:27 +0000

i (b6, (BXTXC)

Cc:

Subject: FW: [FOR CLEARANCE] Education and Training Bulletin

Attachments: ETB 20-0004_| (b)(T)(E) | 2020-
0506 v2.pdf

Importance: High

All,

See email below.

Response required by noon today Wednesday, July 1%

(b)6). |FPS Executive Secretariat

Office of the Executive Secretariat

FPS Office of the Chief of Staff

Us Department of Homeland Security

| (b)(B); (B)(7)(C) |FPS ExecSec@fps.dhs.gov

(B)(6), (B)T)C)

FPSR

From: FPS ExecSec <FPSExecSec@fps.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 9:39 AM

To| (b)(B), (B)(T)C) |
| (b)(6). (b)7)(C) |

Cc: FPS ExecSec <FPSExecSec@fps.dhs.gov>; | (b)(B), (b)(THC) |
Subject: [FOR CLEARANCE] Education and Training Bulletin

OGC/OPS—

(RYTHE)

Please reply to this email with your clearance/comments by 12;:00PM.

Thank you,

| oe).0ne) |
Office of the Executive Secretariat
Office of the Chief of Staff
US Department of Homeland Security
Federal Protective Service




(b)(BY, (bXTHC)




U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Washington, DC 20528

@ Homeland
“Z Security

June 30, 2020

MEMORANDUM FOR: DISTRIBUTION

FROM: Chad F. Wolf .
Acting Secretary
SUBIJECT: DHS Support to Protect Federal Facilities and Property

Purpose: The purpose of this memorandum is to provide guidance for direct support to the Federal
Protective Service and our interagency partners to protect all federal facilities and property.

Introduction: The Department plays a key role in protecting Federal facilities and property
primarily through the Federal Protective Service (FPS) and in partnership with other DHS law
enforcement Components, interagency partners, and state and local partners. Recently, we have seen
numerous instigators, criminals and other bad actors use peaceful protests to harm people and
property, both Federal and private. For the past month, these bad actors have continued their
unlawful activity which has resulted in numerous threats, disruption, and damage to Federal facilities
and property.

Background: On June 26, the President issued the following Executive Order: Protecting American
Monuments, Memorials, and Statues and Combating Recent Criminal Activity, In this order, the
President directed that DHS “‘shall provide, as appropriate and consistent with applicable law,
personnel to assist with the protection of Federal monuments, memorials, statues, or property.”

In furtherance of this directive, | have formalized the DHS Protecting American Communities Task
Force (PACT) to provide an ongoing assessment of potential civil unrest and property destruction
and to address internal resource allocation and potential surge activity to ensure the continuing
protection of people and property.

Additionally, with the consent of other Departments and Agencies, I have determined that it is in the
public interest and fiscally sound for FPS to partner with other federal law enforcement to execute
the direction of the President. To that end, DHS began coordination with the Department of Justice
(DOJ) and the Department of the Interior (DOI) to establish information/intelligence sharing and
resource coordination as outlined in the order.

Action: The upcoming July 4" holiday weekend has the potential for increased distruptive activity
at specific locations across the country that could threaten our personnel and the Federal facilities
and property they protect. DHS will be forward leaning in preparing to protect Federal facilities and

property.



(BT HE)

Components should use existing guiding principles and risk assessments in support of this mission,
ensuring the safety and security of our personnel.

Distribution:
CBP
ICE
TSA
USSS
FPS
1&A
MGMT
USCG
OPA
OLA
OPS
OPE




(b)6), (b)TNC)
Cc| (b)(6) ()(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: URGENT: TRO sought against Federal Agents in City of Portland Case

(B)(B). (R)THC). (b)(5)

Attorney Advisor for Federal Protective Service
Office of the General Counsel

(b)(6). (b)7)C)

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing electronic communications and may
contain confidential and legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution, Use or
copying of this message and any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you received this message in error, please reply immediately and
delete the message. Thank you.

From: | (b)(6). ()(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, July 18, 2020 2:42 PM
To: | (b)), (b)(T)C)
| (©)8). dX7)C)
Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.Clind (b)6) (b)7)C)
| B)(6). B)N(C) |
Ce: | (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: URGENT: TRO sought against Federal Agents in City of Portland Case

(bHTHE)

(B)(B), (BXTHC)

From] (6)(6), (0)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, July 18, 2020 11:36 AM
To: | (6)(6), (L)(7)(C) |

| (b)(6). (0)(7)(C)

| (b)(@), (R)(7)C) | Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.Cline] {b)(E). (B)(T)(C)

| (0)(6). (B)(7)(C) |
Cc| (b)(B). (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: URGENT: TRO sought against Federal Agents in City of Portland Case




(b)) (bXTHCY, (b))

Attorney Advisor for Federal Protective Service
Office of the General Counsel

(b)(8) (R)THC)

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing electronic communications and may
contain confidential and legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution, use or
copying of this message and any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you received this message in error, please reply immediately and
delete the message. Thank you.

From:| (b)(E). (b)(7XC)
Sent: Saturday, July 18, 2020 2:31 PM
Toj (b)(6), (B)7)(C) |
B)(E). BIT)C) |Cline, Richard K
<Richard.K.Clind] (6)6). BX7)C) |
| (b)(6), (b)T)(C) |
Ccj (b)(6). (B)7)C) |

Subject: RE: URGENT: TRO sought against Federal Agents in City of Portland Case

Answers inserted below.

FPS Leaders:

(B)B); (R)THC). (b)(5)

(L)) (RITHC)

Attorney Advisor for Federal Protective Service
Office of the General Counsel
Department of Homeland Security

(office)

(B)(B), (b)THC) (mobile)

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state laws governing
electronic communications and may contain confidential and legally privileged information. If the




reader of this communication is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, use, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you
received this communication in error, please reply immediately to the sender and delete this
communication. Thank you.

From| (b)(B), (B)XT)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, July 18, 2020 12:27 PM
To: (b)B), (BUTHC)

Subject: FW: URGENT: TRO sought against Federal Agents in City of Portland Case

(0)(B), (b)THC); (B)(5)




Department of Homeland Security

FOR OFFICIALUSE
ONLY

THE ATTACHED MATERIALS CONTAIN DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY
INFORMATION THAT IS “FOR-GFHFCIATHSEONEY” OR OTHER TYPES OF
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION REQUIRING PROTECTION

AGAINST UNAUTHORIZED DISCLOSURE. THE ATTACHED MATERIALS WILL BE
HANDLED AND SAFEGUARDED IN ACCORDANCE WITH DHS MANAGEMENT
DIRECTIVES GOVERNING PROTECTION AND DISSEMINATION OF SUCH
INFORMATION.

AT A MINIMUM, THE ATTACHED MATERIALS WILL BE DISSEMINATED ONLY ON A
“NEED-TO-KNOW?” BASIS AND WHEN UNATTENDED, WILL BE STORED IN A
LOCKED CONTAINER OR AREA OFFERING SUFFICIENT PROTECTION AGAINST
THEFT, COMPROMISE, INADVERTENT ACCESS AND UNAUTHORIZED
DISCLOSURE




From: | oeomnc |

Sent: 20 Jul 2020 08:05:59 +0000
To: [ merome |

Cc: Cline, Richard K

Subject: RE: CS

(b)(S): (bUTHE)

Vr|  ®). e |

(b)6), (bXTHC)

Deputy Director for Operations
FPS

(b)(B), (bXTHC)

From:| (b)(6). (b)(7)(C)
Date: Monday, Jul 20, 2020. 04:03
To: (b)(6), (b)7)(C) |

Cec: Cline, Richard K <chhal'd.K.Cline| (b)(B), (BNTHC)

Subject: RE: CS

From: | (b)(B), (b)(T)(C) |
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2020 12:58 AM
Tol (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.CIine‘ (b)(6), (b)(THC)

Subject: CS

(BXE), (BUTUE)

Vr, ()@). (P)THC)

. S




(b)(6). (b)THC)

Deputy Director for Operations
FPS

(B)(B), (bNTXC)




From: Cline, Richard K

Sent: 21 Jul 2020 09:33:49 +0000

To: | (b)(B), (b)T)C) |Patterson, Leonard E;| (b)(B), (BY(T)NC)
[ 06 ®O7C) |

Subject: RE: Additional Staffing Request

[ 0)6) ®7(C) |can you coordinate with Tomney and internally to FPS this morning to get
supportourto{ ®ie) B)7IC) |

Kris Cline

Principal Deputy Director
Federal Protective Service
Department of Homeland Security
Cell:[  ®)6). b)7)C) |
Richard.k.cline (b)B); (bNTHC)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From:| {B)(B), BIT)C) |

Date: Tuesday, Jul 21, 2020, 04:34

To: Cline, Richard K <Richard . K.Clind ()(B); (B)(T)C)

Patterson, Leonard E <lLeonard.E.Patterson| (b)(B), (h)THC) |
(b)B). (P)T)C) |

Subject: Additional Staffing Request

Very busy for a Monday. Large peaceful crowd of 1,000+ that turned into a smaller but very
hostile crowd { (b)(5) |numbering in the hundreds. They barricaded the door to
Hatfield USCH, then ripped several sheets of protective plywood off the frant bui

started smashing their way in through the glass with bats and other items.

;

(BNEY (DUTHE)

(b)(6). (b)(THC)




From: Cline, Richard K

Sent: 28 Jul 2020 21:57:11 +0000

To: aslcfw@ ,PA6).  las2ktc[()6). B)TIC) IMORGAN, MARK A;Albence, Matthew
Cc: [ )8 B)7HC)  FAlles, Randolph

Subject: Portland Posture

Good afternoon gentlemen, DUSM Alles and | just had a call with our leadership in

Portland.’

(b)(6). (b)T7HC), (BUTHEY. (b)(5)

We understand that Mr. Morgan and Mr. Albence are discussing this with their teams in
Portland and looking forward to hearing what options they may have.

Thanks,

Kris Cline

Principal Deputy Director

Federal Protective Service
Department of Homeland Security
Richard.k.cline]  ®©) ome) |
Office:

()@Y {P)(THC)




Cell: (b)(B); (b)T)(C)

FPSR




GUIDELINES FOR THE EXERCISE OF LAW ENFORCEMENT
AUTHORITIES BY OFFICERS AND AGENTS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF
HOMELAND SECURITY UNDER 40 U.S.C. § 1315

AUTHORITY AND SCOPE

On November 25, 2002, the President signed into law the Homeland Security Act of 2002
(the Act), Pub. L. No. 107-296, 116 Stat. 2135 (Nov. 25, 2002). Section 1706 of the Act
amended 40 U.S.C. § 1315 to vest in the Secretary of the Department of Homeland
Security (the Secretary), the authority to protect buildings, grounds, and property that are
owned, occupied, or secured by the Federal Government (including any agency,
instrumentality, or wholly-owned or mixed-ownership corporation thereof) and the
persons on the property.

As provided in 40 U.S.C, § 1315(b)(1), the Secretary may designate employees of the
Department of Homeland Security (DHS) as officers and agents for duty in connection
with the protection of property owned, occupied or secured by the Federal Government
and persons on the property. Furthermore, 40 U.S.C. § 1315(b)(2) enumerates the
powers that these designated officers and agents may exercise in carrying out their
official duties and such other activities for the promotion of homeland security as the
Secretary may prescribe.

This document, when approved by the Secretary and Attomey General in accordance
with 40 U.S.C § 1315(f), constitutes the guidelines that will govern the exercise of the
law enforcement powers of DHS officers and agents designated by the Secretary under
40 U.S.C. §1315(M)(1).

GENERAL TRAINING REQUIREMENTS
A. Law Enforcement Training

Prior to being authorized to exercise the powers set forth in 40 U.S.C. § 1315 (b)}(2),
designated officers must have completed the Mixed Basic Police Training Program or
another approved program at the Federal Law Enforcement Training Center (FLETC), or
a substantially similar program as approved by the Secretary or the Secretary’s designee.
Additionally, each criminal investigator or designated officer or agent acting in a similar
capacity must also successfully complete the Criminal Investigator Training Program at
FLETC, or substantially similar programs as approved by the Secretary or the Secretary’s
designee.

Officers and agents shall successfully complete periodic refresher and/or post-basic
training, in areas that include, for example, search and seizure, arrest, firearms, trial
process, the enforcement of criminal and civil laws, and investigative procedures.



EXERCISE OF AUTHORITY
A. Use of Force

Designated officers and agents are permitted to use that amount of physical force
reasonably necessary to assure compliance with lawful commands and overcome all
resistance. Designated officers and agents shall comply with all applicable DHS policies
on the use of force.

B. Deadly Force Policy

Designated officers and agents may use deadly force only when necessary, that is, when
an officer or agent has a reasonable belief that the subject of such force poses an
imminent danger of death or serious physical injury to the officer or to another person.
Deadly force may not be used solely to prevent the escape of a fleeing subject.
Designated officers and agents shall comply with the DHS Use of Deadly Force Policy.

C. Arrest with a Warrant

When the need to make an arrest is reasonably foreseeable, a warrant shall be obtained.
Warrants will be sought only in connection with official activities. Decisions to seek
arrest warrants should be coordinated with the appropriate U.S. Attomey’s Office or
Department of Justice, Criminal Division.

D. Arrest without a Warrant

Pursuant to 40 U.S.C.§ 1315 (b)(2)(C), authority to arrest without a warrant exists for any
offense against the United States committed in the presence of the officer or agent or for
any felony cognizable under the laws of the United States if the officer or agent has
probable cause to believe that the person to be arrested has committed or is committing a
felony.

E. Arrest of Juveniles

In the event an arrest of a juvenile occurs, the Juvenile Delinquency Act of 1974, 18
U.S.C. § 5031 et seq., requires strict compliance with specific procedures. The
appropriate U.S. Attorney’s Office should be notified before an individual known to a
designated officer or agent to be a juvenile is arrested, except in exigent circumstances.
In the event of such arrest in exigent circumstances, advice should be sought immediately
from the appropriate U.S. Attomey’s Office.

F. Searches with Warrants

Designated officers and agents are required to conduct searches under the authority of a
search warrant, except under narrow exceptions as defined by law.



Q. Searches without Warrants

The preference for search warrants is subject to the following exceptions: search incident
to a lawful arrest; search by consent; routine inventory search, administrative search, and
search under emergency or exigent circumstances.

H. Service of Summonses and Subpoenas

Designated officers and agents are authorized to obtain and execute search and arrest
warrants, as well as obtain and serve subpoenas and summonses, issued under authority
of the United States.

I. Firearms

Only those officers and agents who are authonzed in writing and issued a credential to
bear firearms shall carry firearms in the performance of their official duties and only in
accordance with DHS policies governing the carmage, training, maintenance, and use of
firearms and other similar policies pertaining to firearms. This authorization is to be
granted only after the officers and agents have successfully completed approved firearms
training.

Designated officers and agents will conform firearms training and recertification to DHS
or FLETC standards, or other substantially equivalent standards approved by the
Secretary or his designee.

AUTHORITY TO ENFORCE STATE AND LOCAL LAWS
A. Enforcement of State or Local Laws

In addition to any previous authority granted or agreements in effect, the Secretary or the
Secretary's designee may enter into agreements with Federal agencies and state and local
governments to obtain authority for designated officers and agents to enforce state and
locad laws in conuection with the protection of property owned or accupied by the
Federal Government and persons on the property. When so authorized, designated
officers and agents are permitted to take action in the course of their duties consistent
with Federal, state or local law.

B. Additional Required Training

Prior to taking any law enforcement action under state or local law pursuant to an
agreement described in Part A, designated officers and agents, in addition to complying
with the General Training Requirements of these Guidelines, must attend any applicable
state and local law enforcement familiarization training and review appropriate materials.



INVESTIGATIVE PROCEDURES AND TECHNIQUES
A. Investigations

Designated officers and agents shall be authorized to conduct investigations of violations
of law within their jurisdiction. Such investigations shall be conducted in accordance
with applicable DHS policies and procedures.

B. Interception of Wire, Oral and Electronic Communications

Designated officers and agents shall be authorized to intercept wire, oral, and electronic
communications only in accordance with law, e.g., 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2522, 2701-2711,
and 3121-2127, and in accordance with DHS and Attorney General policies governing
the intercept of such commmunications.

C. Undercover Operations (UCOs)

Designated officers and agents may conduct undercover operations in accordance with
DHS policies, including component policies and procedures. The approval and execution
of undercover operations will include adherence to guidelines on UCOs, submitting
operational plans with the concurrence of the U.S. Attormey or federal prosecutor
responsible for the investigation, and approval by DHS’ Undercover Review Committee,
including that of the component, as required.

D. Consensual Monitoning in Certain Situations

Designated officers and agents may engage in consensual monitoring in accordance with
DHS policy and the Attorney General’s May 30, 2002 memorandum on Procedures for
Lawful, Warrantless Monitoring of Verbal Communications, requiring the prior approval
of the Director or an Associate Director of the Department of Justice Office of
Enforcement Operations in specified sensitive circumstances. In such cases, the
responsible Federal prosecutor for the investigation shall be consulted before the
consensual monitoring occurs.

NOTIFICATION AND COORDINATION POLICIES

A. Notification to Other Investigative Agencies with Concurrent Federal
Jurisdiction

When an investigation might involve the participation of another law enforcement agency
with concurrent jurisdiction, designated officers and agents will notify and coordinate
their activities with the other agency.



In investigations in which allegations beyond the scope of the authority of DHS arise, the
designated officer or agent shall notify the appropriate investigative agency and
prosecuting authority of the allegations.

B. Coordination with United States Attorneys

Designated officers and agents will coordinate with the responsible United States
Attormey at the earliest reasonable opportunity and will ensure that all investigative
activities are conducted consistent with the internal policies of the United States
Attorney.

DISCLAIMER

These guidelines are set forth solely for the purpose of internal agency guidance. They
are not intended to, do not, and may not be relied upon to create any rights, substantive or
procedural, enforceable at law by any third party in any manner, civil or criminal, and
they do not place any limitations on otherwise lawful activities of the agency. No
provision of these Guidelines shall limit the role of DHS organizational elements’
performance of law enforcement activities under existing authorities.

These Guidelines shall govern the execution of powers granted in § 1706 of the
Homeland Security Act of 2002, Public Law No. 107-296 and in no way diminish any
authority or power granted to officers and agents by any other source.



Department of Homeland Security
Federal Protective Service
Directive Number: 15.1.2.1

Revision Number: 1
Issue Date: 5-15-2019

Law Enforcement Authority and Powers

I.  PURPOSE

This directive sets forth the law enforcement authority and powers of FPS law enforcement personnel
designated under 40 U.S.C. §1315, “Law Enforcement Authority of Secretary of Homeland Security
for Protection of Public Property” and applies to all Federal law enforcement personnel.

. SCOPE
A.  This directive applies throughout FPS.

B.  This directive supersedes FPS Directive 15.1.2.1, “Law Enforcement Authority and
Powers,” dated November 30, 2011, and all other previously issued or recognized
policies and processes for the Law Enforcement Authority and Powers of FPS
personnel designated law enforcement personnel under 40 U.S.C. §1315.

lll. AUTHORITIES/REFERENCES
A. 6 U.S.C. §203, “Functions transferred.”

18 U.S.C. §7, "Special maritime and territorial jurisdiction of the United States defined.”

B

C. 18U.S.C. §13, “Assimilated Crimes Act.”

D. 18 U.S.C. §111, “Assaulting, resisting, or impeding certain officers or employees.”
E

40 U.S.C. §1315, “Law Enforcement Authority of Secretary of Homeland Security for
Protection of Public Property.”

F. 42U.S.C. §§5121-5207, “Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency
Assistance Act.”

G. 42U.S.C. §10501 et seq., "Emergency Federal Law Enforcement Assistance Act.”
H.  Federal Law Enforcement Good Samaritan Act, Public Law 105-277.

l. Omnibus Consolidated and Emergency Supplemental Appropriations Act of 1998,
Public Law 105-277.

J. 41 C.F.R. Part 102, “Federal Management Requlation.”

K.  41C.F.R. Part 102-74.15, “What are the facility management responsibilities of
occupant agencies?”
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41 C.F.R. Section 102-74 (Appendix to Part 102-74), “Facility Management.”

‘Attorney General Guidelines for the Exercise of Law Enforcement Authorities by
Officers and Agents of the Department of Homeland Security Under 40 U.S.C. §1315.”

Office of General Counsel Memorandum, Federal Protective Service: Scope of Law
Enforcement Authorities under 40 U.S.C. § 1315, March 17, 2010.

Government Accountability Office (GAO), “Principles of Federal Appropriations Law 4-20.”

Department of Homeland Security (DHS), National Protection and Programs
Directorate (NPPD), Delegation Number 17001.101, “Delegation to the Director for the
Federal Protective Service,” May 10, 2016.

2 U.S. Op. Legal Counsel 47, “Federal Bureau of Investigations-Statutory Jurisdiction-
Authority of Agents Concerning Non-Federal Offenses.”

DEFINITIONS

A

Assimilative Crimes Act (18 U.S.C. §13). Authorizes the use of state law for acts or
omissions occurring on federal property. Three criteria must be met before a state law
can be assimilated: (1) the United States must have either exclusive or concurrent
jurisdiction, (2) there must be no federal law covering the conduct, and (3) there must
be an applicable state law resulting in a criminal violation (misdemeanor or felony).

Concurrent Jurisdiction. Jurisdiction in which both the federal and state
governments have authority over a geographic area and may prosecute those who
violate their respective laws.

Exclusive Jurisdiction. A geographic area in which only the Federal Government has
jurisdiction. In areas of exclusive jurisdiction, only federal laws apply, but state and
local officers have the authority to serve process, such as arrest warrants, resulting
from criminal or civil actions that occur outside the area of exclusive jurisdiction.

Federal Property. Includes buildings, grounds, and property that are owned,
occupied, or secured by the Federal Government (including any agency,
instrumentality, or wholly owned or mixed-ownership corporation thereof) and the
persons on the property.

Federal Statutes of General Application. Statutes enforceable throughout the United
States or in any other place where the United States has jurisdiction.

Proprietary Jurisdiction. The Federal Government has no special criminal jurisdiction
over a geographic area. State laws apply within the proprietary area in the same manner
that state laws apply throughout the state or territory. However, federal laws of general
application and federal laws and regulations specifically applicable to the geographic
area may also apply, e.g., 41 C.F.R. Part 102, “Federal Management Regulation.”
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Special Maritime and Territorial Jurisdiction. All lands reserved or acquired for the
use of the United States, and under the exclusive or concurrent jurisdiction of the
United States. See 18 U.S.C. §7, “Special maritime and territorial jurisdiction of the
United States defined,” for more specific descriptions of special maritime and territorial
jurisdiction.

Subject-Matter Jurisdiction. The specific offenses over which FPS has authority
granted by statute. FPS subject-matter jurisdiction is general, relating to all federal
crimes committed against federal property and/or the people on the property, and all
federal crimes committed in the presence of an officer or any felony cognizable under
the laws of the United States if the officer has reasonable grounds to believe that the
person arrested has committed or is committing a felony.

Territorial Jurisdiction. The geographical area over which a government or
government entity has power. In the case of FPS, 40 U.S.C. §1315, “Law Enforcement
Authority of Secretary of Homeland Security for Protection of Public Property,”
establishes the territorial jurisdiction as the buildings, grounds, and property that are
owned, occupied, or secured by the Federal Government (including any agency,
instrumentality, or wholly owned or mixed-ownership corporation thereof) and the
persons on the property.

V. RESPONSIBILITIES

A.

The FPS Director is responsible for all aspects of this directive and shall ensure
agency-wide compliance with this directive.

The FPS Deputy Directors and Assistant Directors of Field Operations (ADFO)
shall ensure respective directorates, divisions and regions comply with this directive.
The Regional Directors (RD) shall:

1. Establish liaison with representatives within their region from each United States
Attorney’s Office, United States Marshals Service (USMS), the federal judiciary,
and other federal, state, and local law enforcement agencies as appropriate;

2. Ensure personnel under their supervision receive annual training in law
enforcement authority and jurisdiction applicable to their regions—including
relevant state laws (Attachment A); and

3. Monitor and ensure regional law enforcement personnel compliance with this directive.

Supervisors shall:

1. Ensure that employees under their supervision adhere to the guidance set forth in
this directive; and

2. Provide continual monitoring of employee compliance with this directive through
review of police reports and similar documentation.
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E.  All Law Enforcement Personnel must adhere to the guidance set forth in this
directive. FPS Director is responsible for all aspects of this directive and shall ensure
agency-wide compliance with this directive.

VI. POLICY AND REQUIREMENTS

A.  Alllaw enforcement personnel shall protect federal property and persons on the
property. Law enforcement personnel shall comply with all constitutional, statutory and
FPS policy requirements while exercising their law enforcement authorities and powers.

B.  While engaged in the performance of official duties, designated FPS law enforcement
personnel may:

1.
2
3

Enforce federal laws and regulations for the protection of persons and property;
Carry firearms;

Make arrests without a warrant for any offense against the United States committed
in the presence of law enforcement personnel, or for any felony cognizable under
the laws of the United States if law enforcement personnel have reasonable grounds
to believe that the person to be arrested has committed or is committing a felony;

Serve warrants and subpoenas issued under the authority of the United States;

Conduct investigations, on and off the property in question, of offenses that may
have been committed against federal property or persons on the property; and

Carry out other activities for the promotion of homeland security as the Secretary
of DHS may prescribe.

C.  Authority on Federally-Owned or -Leased Exclusive, Concurrent, and Proprietary
Jurisdiction Property

i

On exclusive- and concurrent-jurisdiction property, FPS law enforcement
personnel are authorized to enforce all federal criminal statutes, federal property
regulations, and state and local law as applicable under the Assimilated Crimes
Act, 18 U.S.C. §13.

On proprietary jurisdiction property, FPS law enforcement personnel are
authorized to enforce federal statutes of general application, federal property
regulations, and other agency regulations pertinent to the property in question,
and state or local laws as agreed upon or authorized by the state. Any federal
criminal statute that includes the language “in the special maritime and territorial
jurisdiction” may not be charged on proprietary jurisdiction.

FPS law enforcement officers shall only enforce the regulations of another federal
agency (with the exception of GSA regulations) when the other agency requests
FPS to enforce their regulations in writing.

D.  Authority on Non-Federal State Property

1L

Generally, FPS law enforcement personnel have no legal duty or authority to
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enforce state or local laws not related to the protection of federal property or
persons on the property, except to the extent that enforcement of such laws is
necessary for the protection of federal property and is pursuant to an agreement
between FPS and the state or local government. Performing such actions could
result in criminal charges and civil liability against the officer and civil liability
against FPS. Exceptions to this rule include:

a. On state property not protected by FPS, FPS law enforcement personnel while
in the performance of official duties relating to the protection of federal
property and persons on the property have the legal authority to take
appropriate action related to federal crimes of generality committed in the
presence of the officer or any felony cognizable under the laws of the United
States if the officer has reasonable grounds to believe that the person arrested
has committed or is committing a felony.

b. On state property not protected by FPS, FPS law enforcement personnel may
enforce state and local laws concurrently with state and local law enforcement
officers for the protection of federal property and persons on the property
pursuant to an agreement between FPS and the state or local government.
The enforcement of state and local laws under this authority require that the
violation of the state or local law affects the security and protection of federal
property and persons on the property.

c. On state property not protected by FPS, FPS law enforcement personnel shall
be considered within the federal scope of employment for purposes of the
Federal Law Enforcement Good Samaritan Act, Public Law 105-277, if they
take reasonable action, including the use of force, to protect an individual in
the presence of the officer from a crime of violence; provide immediate
assistance to an individual who has suffered or who is threatened with bodily
harm; or prevent the escape of any individual who the officer reasonably
believes has committed a crime of violence in the presence of the officer.

2. The Department of Justice (DOJ) Office of Legal Counsel has recognized that:

a. There is no federal authority to respond to state crimes, but officers may have
authority granted by the state and in some situations even a legal obligation
under state law to act in response to local criminal offenses. A federal officer's
protection may be enhanced if he/she is requested to assist by a state officer
with jurisdiction.

b. Federal law enforcement officers shall not be discouraged from intervening in
local crimes of a serious nature, i.e., felonies and violent misdemeanors.

c. 18 U.S.C. §111, “Assaulting, resisting, or impeding certain officers or
employees,” may apply even when the crime in which the officer intervenes is
not a federal criminal violation.

d. Generally, DOJ may find that, when a federal officer has intervened in a state
crime of violence, it is in the government’s interest to represent that officer in
civil and criminal actions that may arise and that the action is within the scope
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of employment. However, each case will be considered on its own merits.

e. Egregious conduct by the officer or efforts to enforce a minor infraction that is
not a serious crime may not be within the scope of employment.

E.  Authority as a Designated State Peace Officer. Some states provide peace officer
status to specific federal law enforcement agencies, which allows their officers to
enforce certain state laws. Although such peace officer status provides authority by the
state to enforce state law, actions taken solely under the authority of state law for the
sole benefit of the state, as distinguished from agreements between FPS and the state
and local government (see VI.D.1.b) that also benefit the Federal Government, may be
deemed outside the scope of duty.

F.  Authority as a Deputized State Law Enforcement Officer. In cases of major
disasters and law enforcement emergencies, FPS law enforcement personnel may be
deputized by a state to enforce state and local laws during the aftermath of the major
disaster or during a law enforcement emergency. In the case of major disasters, FPS
must be reimbursed for the services of deputized FPS law enforcement personnel
through the Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act, 42
U.S.C. §§5121-5207, or some other fiscal appropriation. In the case of law
enforcement emergencies, FPS must be reimbursed through the Emergency Federal
Law Enforcement Assistance Act, 42 U.S.C. §10501 et seq., or some other lawful
fiscal appropriation.

G.  Authority During Special Events as Determined by the Secretary of the
Department of Homeland Security. The United States Secret Service is responsible
for the coordination and implementation of the operational security plan for National
Special Security Events (NSSE) and other special events as designated by the
Secretary of DHS. The FPS Director, in coordination with other federal agencies, may
assign law enforcement personnel to enforce federal laws during NSSE and other
special events as determined by the Secretary of DHS. The FPS Director may also
enter into agreements with federal agencies and with state and local governments to
obtain authority for law enforcement personnel to enforce federal, state, and local laws
concurrently during NSSE and other special events, as determined by the Secretary of
DHS. With the exception of NSSE events, participation under this paragraph must be
on a reimbursable basis unless the law enforcement functions are necessary or
incidental to the protection of federal property and persons on federal property for
which FPS already receives funding.

H.  Authority Under the National Response Framework. DHS serves as the primary
national-level, multi-agency hub to manage domestic incidents under the National
Response Framework (NRF). The FPS Director, in fulfilling NRF responsibilities, may
assign law enforcement personnel to enforce federal laws at domestic incidents
managed under the NRF. The FPS Director may enter into agreements with federal
agencies and with state and local governments to obtain authority for law enforcement
personnel to enforce federal, state, and local laws concurrently in preparation for or in
response to catastrophic incidents as defined by NRF or incidents of similar scope and
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magnitude. Any participation under this paragraph shall be on a reimbursable basis
unless the law enforcement functions are necessary or incidental o the protection of
federal property and persons on the property.

I Authority When Assigned to Federal or State Task Forces, Including FBI Joint
Terrorism Task Forces (JTTF). FPS personnel who are assigned to federal or state
task forces and deputized, authorized, or designated to carry out authorities and
powers of task force agency members in addition to their authorities under 40 U.S.C.
§1315, can carry out authorities and powers of the task force agency only when
engaged in task force activities. FPS personnel who are assigned to federal or state
task forces are required also fo comply with DHS/FPS policies and procedures. Any
conflict between DHS/FPS policies and procedures and thase of another task force
agency's policies and procedures shall be resolved by supervisars at both agencies.

J.  Authority and Other Duties as Prescribed. The Secretary of DHS may prescribe
additional duties for law enforcement persennel, as necessary, for the promotion of
homeland security. These other duties must relate to the protection of federal property
and persons on the property pursuant to the authority cited in Section Il (N).

K.  Fiscal Implications of Federal Law Enforcement Activities. FPS has fiscal authority
to expend funds in the performance of its law enforcement and security mission, which
is normally govemed by the general rule that FPS fee-based funds can be expended
only for the necessary expenses related to the protection of federally-owned and -
leased buildings and for the operations of FPS.

VIl. ATTACHMENT
A.  Law Enforcement Authority and Jurisdiction Field Guide, 2014 Edition.

VIll. QUESTIONS

Address any questions or concems regarding this directive to the Directives Manager, at
FPSpolicy@ice.dhs.gov.

j . ﬂiﬁt"" /s /f@ 14/%

L. Bfic Patterson Date
Director
Federal Protective Service
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Director Cj

s

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Management Directorate

Federal Protective Service

Washington, DC 20528

Homeland
Security
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DESIGNATION OF 40 U.S.C. § 1315 LAW ENFORCEMENT
FOR UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE PERSONNEL

With the consent of the Director of the United States Secret Service (USSS), and pursuant to my
delegated authorities from the Under Secretary of Management, as memorialized in DHS
Delegation No. 02500 § II(D) (Dec. 18, 2019) and Title 40, United States Code, Section
1315(b)(1), I designate you as a law enforcement officer for duty in connection with your
support of the Federal Protective Service (FPS) in the protection of federal property and persons
on the impacted federal property that are under FPS’s protection responsibility.

This designation is limited to law enforcement functions on the federal property assigned to you
by FPS. This designation expires 45 days from the date of my signature.

While engaged in the performance of official duties, you have the authority to use the following

police powers:

“You are authorized to conduct investigations; require and receive information relating to
offenses; serve and execute search and arrest warrants; serve subpoenas and summons;
administer oaths; make arrests without warrant; take actions to preserve the peace while
protecting federal government facilities and personnel; bear firearms; and perform other
activities for the promotion of Homeland Security in accordance with Title 40 United States
Code Section 1315 as created by the Homeland Security Act of 2002.”

Prior to utilizing this authority, you are required to receive legal briefings provided by FPS legal
advisors on 40 U.S.C. § 1315 authorities and jurisdiction, to include relevant criminal statutory
and regulatory provisions enforceable on the federal property.

Distribution:

U.S. Secret Service Personnel Listed in the Attachment.

cc: James M. Murray, Director

U.S. Secret Service



U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Management Directorate

Federal Protective Service

Washington, DC 20528

Homeland
Security

MEMORANDUM FOR: DISTRIBUTION

FROM: L. Eric Patterson 7
Director (__:7 . ¢ oA —

SUBJECT: DESIGNATION OF 40 U.S.C. § 1315 LAW ENFORCEMENT
FOR UNITED STATES CUSTOMS AND BORDER
PROTECTION PERSONNEL

With the consent of the Acting Commissioner of the U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP),
and pursuant to my delegated authorities from the Under Secretary of Management, as
memorialized in DHS Delegation No. 02500 § II(D) (Dec. 18, 2019) and Title 40, United States
Code, Section 1315(b)(1), I designate you as a law enforcement officer for duty in connection
with your support of the Federal Protective Service (FPS) in the protection of federal property
and persons on the impacted federal property that are under FPS’s protection responsibility.

This designation is limited to law enforcement functions on the federal property assigned to you
by FPS. This designation expires 60 days from the date of my signature.

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
U.S. Customs and Border Protection Personnel Listed in the Attachment.

Cc:

Mark Alan Morgan

Acting Commissioner

U.S. Customs and Border Protection



U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Management Directorate

Federal Protective Service

Washington, DC 20528

Homeland
Security

MEMORANDUM FOR: DISTRIBUTION

FROM: L. Eric Patterson /7
Director L. /&

SUBIJECT: DESIGNATION OF 40 U.S.C. § 1315 LAW ENFORCEMENT
FOR UNITED STATES IMMIGRATION AND CUSTOMS
ENFORCEMENT PERSONNEL

With the consent of the Deputy Director and Senior Official Performing the Duties of the
Director of U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE), and pursuant to my delegated
authorities from the Under Secretary of Management, as memorialized in DHS Delegation No.
02500 § I(D) (Dec. 18, 2019) and Title 40, United States Code, Section 1315(b)(1), I designate
you as a law enforcement officer for duty in connection with your support of the Federal
Protective Service (FPS) in the protection of federal property and persons on the impacted
federal property that are under FPS’s protection responsibility.

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

*You are authorized to conduct investigations; require and receive information relating to
offenses; serve and execute search and arrest warrants; serve subpoenas and summons;
administer oaths; make arrests without warrant: take actions to preserve the peace while
protecting federal government facilities and personnel; bear firearms: and perform other
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
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement Personnel Listed in the Attachment.

Ce;

Matthew Albence

Deputy Director and Senior Official Performing the Duties of the Director
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement



U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Management Directorate

Federal Protective Service

Washington, DC 20528

Homeland
Security

MEMORANDUM FOR: DISTRIBUTION

FROM: L. Eric Patterson J
Director _;7 ¢ (.--"", , SESE—

SUBIJECT: DESIGNATION OF 40 U.S.C. § 1315 LAW ENFORCEMENT
FOR TRANSPORTATION SECURITY ADMINISTRATION
PERSONNEL

With the consent of the Administrator of the Transportation Security Administration (TSA), and
pursuant to my delegated authorities from the Under Secretary of Management, as memorialized
in DHS Delegation No. 02500 § II(D) (Dec. 18, 2019) and Title 40, United States Code, Section
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
Transportation Security Administration Personnel Listed in the Attachment.

ce: David P. Pekoske, Administrator
Transportation Security Administration



(B)(6). (b)(THC)

From:

Sent: 18 Jul 2020 10:09:32 +0000

To: Patterson, Leonard E;Cline, Richard K (b)(6) (B)TNC)
Subject: No reimbursement- Chicago

Sir,

[ am preparing to launch an email to Admiral Tomney around 1000hrs regretfully telling

him that we can not support the Chicago effort\\

(b)(B), (b)(THC), (b)(5)

If no issue, I will notify Admiral T accordingly.

Thanks
Vr, (b)(B), (B)THC]

(b)(6). (0)7)C) |

Deputy Director for Operations
FPS

(b)(B); (B)UTHC)




From: | ®E) o0

Sent: 17 1ul 2020 16:20:08 +0000

To: | (£)6), (GXT)(C)
Subject: RE:|)7)) Chicago Investigative Effort
Great (b)(6), (b)(THC)

(B)(6), (BXTHC), (bXT)E)

Thank you.

Vr;i (b)(B); (L)(TNC) |

(b)6), (B)7)C) |

Deputy Director of Operations
Federal Protective Service
Department of Homeland Security

(p)(B), (EUTHC)

From: | (b)(B); (b)(THC)
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 12:16 PM
Tof (B)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: FW1, 7 e Chicago Investigative Effort

Please see below:

(b)T)EY, (b)(B): (bYTHC)




(BXTHE). (b)E). (bUT7NC)

Thank you,

| (b)) (b)(T)(C)

(Acting) Business Operations Manager
Central Zone

Federal Protective Service

(b)(B); (b)(7)(C)

From: | (b)(B). (b}THC)

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 8:24 PM

To:| (b)(6). (B)(THC)
| (b)(6). (B)(7)(C)

Cc:| (b)(6), (b)7)(C) |
Subject: FW: (b)(7)(E)

The back story ...|(2)6). BXT)HC) |has the action.

(b)(6); (B)(T)C)

Assistant Director for Field Operations
Federal Protective Service
Department of Homeland Security



From:| (b)6). (b)7)(C)

Date: Thursday, Jul 16, 2020, 7:41 PM
To:[ (b)(6). (B)T)C)
| ©)6), (b)7)(C)

el (h)(6), (b)(7)(C)
| (b)®), (b)7)C) |
Subject: (b)(T)E)
Gents,
There is a tasking from DHS HQs to support the city of Chicago. DOJ is looking for (B)TNE) from DHS.
The deployment timeline is (b)(THE) —
(B)7HE)

(B)E), (B)TUC), (BUTHE)

Thanks

Vr/ (bXE), (bXTHC)

[0)6). (B)(7)C) |

Deputy Director for Operations
FPS

(B)(E). (LXTHEC)




Fratit (b)6). 0)7T)C)

Sent: 18 1l 2020 01:16:00 +0000

e (b)®), (B)T)(C)

Cc:

Subject: RE: Chicago|®"E)[TDY Estimate.xlsx

{b)T)(E)
I inquired about funding from DHS for Chicago.[
(b)(5), (B)THE)

More to follow.

Vr (b)(B): (B)TNC)

| (0)(6), ()7)(C) |
Deputy Director for Operations

FPS
(b)(B), (B)(7)(C)
From:| (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
Date: Eridayv Tul 17 2020 19-48
To: (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) |
[ (0)(B). (R)(TNC) |
Cc: (b)(6), (B)(7)C)

(R)(B), (bUTHC)

Subject: RE: Chicago {b){]Y}{E TDY Estimate.xlsx
. o] _ . =Sy 3
Yep. Funding decision for Chicago might not be given til Monday. I will inquire first
thing Monday.

Thanks
Vr (b)(6); (B)THC)

(B){6), (B)T)(C) I

Deputy Director for Operations
FPS

(b)(B); (L)T)(C)

(B)6Y, (bXTHC)

From:
Date: Friday, Jul 17, 2020, 19:44




To:| (0)6). BXT)C)
[ (b)(B), (b)(T)C) |

Ce:l (b)(6), (E)7)(C)

{B)(B), (b)THC)

Subject: RE: Chicago|b)(7)E)[IDY Estimate.xlsx

(b))
Thanks
| o omne |
From:| (b)), (b)(7)C)
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 7:41 PM
To: | (b)), (PXTNC)
I (B)E). BIT)C) |
Cc (b)E). (b)7)(C)

(B)(6), (b)T)C)

Subject: RE: Chicagob)7)(E),[TDY Estimate.xlsx
(b)(T)F)

We don’t have it yet. That is being worked by DHS (b)(5)

vr/| (b)), (D)7)C) |

| (b)(B), (BXTNC) |
Deputy Director for Operations
FPS

(B)(6), (B)(THC)

From| (b)), (bX7)C)
Date: Friday, Jul 17, 2020, 19:39

Toy (b)(B). (B)(T)(C)

Cci (b)(B), (b)(T)(C)

(R)E); (b)YTHC)

Subject: RE: Chicagg (b)()Y)(E TDY Estimate.xlsx

Thanks | (b)), (0)7)(C) |

(h)EY (DMTHCY (b))

|Did we confirm if DOJ is paying? If | missed an email please




advise.
(B)(B), (B)THNC): (b)(5)

Thanks
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
From| (b)(6). (b)7)(C) |
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 6:42 PM
To: (b){6). (B)(T)C)
(b)(6). (b)(T)C)
C (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(@), (b)THC)

Subject: RE: Chicagdy,, 7 [TDY Estimate.xlsx
(b)T)(F)

Awesome.

Vr/| (b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

(B)(B), (EUT)C)

Deputy Director for Operations

FPS
(b)(6), (b)T)C)
From (b)(B). (R)T)C)
Date: Friday, Jul 17, 2020, 18:03
To (0)(6). (BYTHC)
| (BWEY (BYMTHEC)
Cci (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(B). (B)(THC)

Subject: RE: Chicago (b}{]T){E TDY Estimate.xlsx

Thanks| (b)@), (b)(T)(C)

Thanks!

(b)(6), (LYTXC) |

Budget Execution Branch Chief
Financial Management Division
Federal Protective Service

(B)(8). (bUTHC)




Fromj (b)(6); (b)7)(C)
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 5:40 PM
To:| (b)(6), (B)(T)(C)
| (b)(6), B)7)C)
Ccl (®)E). B)7IC)

(b)(B); (B)(T)C)

Subject: Chicago[b)(7)(E[TDY Estimate.xlsx

F AT

(b)6). (b)7)C) [pS requested for FMD.

(b)(B), (b)(THC)




Sent: 17 Jul 2020 22:44:39 +0000
To (b)(6), (LXT)C)
Cc:
Subject: RE: Chicago Info
(b)(5)
Regards (b)(6); (b)(T)C)
(B)(B); (B)THC)

Attorney Advisor for Federal Protective Service
Office of the General Counsel
Department of Homeland Security

(b)(6): (B)(T)C)

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state laws governing
electronic communications and may contain confidential and legally privileged information. If the
reader of this communication is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, use, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you received
this communication in error, please reply immediately to the sender and delete this communication.
Thank you.

From: (b)(BY, (b)T)H(C)
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 6:39 PM

To:

byB), (B)T)HC
Ce: (B)(B), (L)THC)

Subject: RE: Chicago Info

Ihg (0)(6); (L)THC), ()TNHE)

Stay Safe. Stay Healthy!

| (b)(6). (B)7)(C) |
Assistant Director for

Law Enforcement Operations

Federal Protective Service

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

(0)(6). (BXUTHC)




From:| (b)(6), (B)T)(C)
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 6:37 PM

To: (b)(B); (b)(THC)
Cc:

Subject: Chicago Info

(B)(6). (B)THC)

(b)5); (bXTHE)

(b)(6), (P)(7)(C) |

Attorney Advisor for Federal Protective Service
Office of the General Counsel
Department of Homeland Security

(B)(B); ()THC)

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




(b)(6), (LXTHC)

From:

Sent: 17 Jul 2020 16:07:42 +0000

To; (b)) (B)(7)C)

Cc:

Subject: RE: Chicago Investigative Effort

Attachments: Region 7 Chicago Investigative Effort .xlsx
(BXTNE) Name is attached.

(b)(E), (B)TNC)

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Federal Protective Service, Region 7

1901 N. State Hwy 360 Suite]| (b)(6). (b)(7)(C)
Grand Prairie. TX 75050

(X&), (LXTHC)

Warning: This document is ENCEASSHFHED/FOR-OFAEA L ESE-ONEY(UH/EQU0).—This email message
is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is
privileged or law enforcement sensitive that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information
Act (5 U.S.C. 552). If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify the sender at telephone number| (b)(8); (b)(7)(C) |and immediately delete this

message and all its attachments.

From: (b)(6). (D)T)(C) |

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 43T I-'NI

To! 6)6), OXDC) |
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ccf (B)(B). (B)(THC)
[ (b)(E). (B)7)(C) |

Subject: RE: Chicago Investigative Effort
Attached is the spreadsheet for this suspense.

Thank you,

(b)(B), (B)(T)(C) |

(Acting) Business Operations Manager
Central Zone
Federal Protective Service

(B)B); (BUTHC)

From: (R)E); (b)THC)
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 4:04 PM




To| (o)6). B)T)C) |
| (b)(6). (b)T)(C) |
Cc:| (b)(6). (D)(7)(C)

all - 1l

I =6 bwnier I
Subject: Chicago Investigative Effort

RDs,

Fast Action — The Administration will release
violence in Chicago, requiring deployment of

T T =4

(b)(6). (BTIC) please compile the names and send to me NLT noon tomorrow (CST).

Thanks,

(b)(6}, (LXTHC)

Assistant Director for Field Operations
Federal Protective Service
Department of Homeland Security



(B)B): (PUTHC)

From:

Sent: 18 Jul 2020 09:53:46 +0000

i i (b)6) B)TNC)
(b)6) (bUTHE)

Cc: | (b)(6). (0)(7)(C)

Subject: Chicago - Stand Down

All,

We will stand down from the deployment. (D)7)E)

Appreciate your efforts of getting personnel ready. If situation changes, 1 will let you
know.

Thanks
Vr (B)(B), (B)(THC)

(b)(6). (B)(THC)

Deputy Director for Operations
FPS

(YE). (PUTHC)




From: (b)B); (p)(THT)

Sent: 18 Jul 2020 14:03:20 +0000

To: Tomney, Ch ristopher;| (b)(6), (bUTHC) |
Cc: Cline, Richard K

Bcc: (b)&), (b)X7)C) |
Subject: Chicago

Gentlemen,

Regrettably, FPS will only be able to support the Chicago effort with currently assigned
LEO (b)(7)(E) in Chicago.

Thanks

Vr/ (B){6); (B)(TH(C)

(b)BY, (b)(THC)

Deputy Director for Operations
FPS

(B)(B), (BXTHC)




, g US Department of Homeland Security

% :J Federal Protective Service
.'r?‘)_" . c}f-: " Investigations Branch
=7 Nli 5‘:

A ~_ _FPSOFFICER SAFETY BULLET

Date: July 17, 2020 Dissemination List:

Report Number: 10-OSB-001-2020 Federal and State Law Enforcement

Source: FPS CCN: F20HQ0115540 FPS PSOs

Prepared By: SA | (b)(6), (b)THC) |

Approved By: IB Chief (b)) (BITHC) Do NOTPostimPublic-yiew
tB5)-Overview:

TUrThis Officer Safety Bulletin (OSB) has been prepared to alert FPS personnel and Protective Security
Officers (PSOs) to an ongoing tactic being used against law enforcement in the Portland, Oregon area. All
incidents should be immediately reported and documented through appropriate systems.

AU O) Details:

BHAEQUQ) Since on or about May 26, 2020, protesters have gathered in Portland, Oregon’s public areas to
protest., Three of these public areas are Lownsdale Square, Chapman Square and Terry Schrunk Plaza. The
Portland Justice Center (housing Portland Police Bureau’s (PPB) Central Precinct) and the Multhomah County
Detention Center (MCDC) border these parks, as does the Mark O. Hatfield United States Federal Courthouse.
Daily protests have regularly been followed by nightly criminal activity in the form of vandalism, destruction of
property, looting, arson, and assault. Green laser pointer devices are among the devices used on a nightly basis
to assault officers. These assaults include lasers being directed at the eyes of law enforcement officers.

According to online sources (LaserPointerSafety. Com), lasers directed at the human eye can cause temporary
disturbances to vision, and in some cases permanent retinal damage. Even at the lower power outputs, the power
density from a 1-Milliwatt laser, focused to a point, is brighter than the equivalent area of the sun's surface. This
can cause a detectable injury to the retina, if the laser stays in one spot for a few seconds. Laser beams can
permanently blind a person or animal when the beam is directed into their eyes. A Class 111, 5-Milliwatt laser is
safe for eye exposure after about 52 feet. A Class III 500-Milliwatt laser 1s safe for eye exposure after about 520
feet.

N (b)(T)A) \
J It should be noted that the label on these laser devices includes a warning to avoid eye
exposure and that it could cause damage to an individual’s eyes and skin.

(RITHE]




(B)THA)

—H For immediate reporting of any incidents or suspicious activities, please contact the 24-hour number
for FPS:
1-877-4-FPS-411 (1-877-437-7411)

| For further information or dissemination, contact;

(B)(B), (bXT)HC)
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Date: July 17, 2020 Dissemination List:

Report Number: 10-OSB-002-2020 Federal and State Law Enforcement

Source: FPS CCN: F20100119775 FPS PSOs

Prepared By: SA| (b)(6). {b)(7)(C) |

Approved By: IB Chief| (b)(6); (B)(T)(C) | Do NOT PostinPablie View—
- Overview:

~(B55-This Officer Safety Bulletin (OSB) has been prepared to alert law enforcement personnel and Protective
Security Officers (PSOs) to an ongoing tactic being used against law enforcement in the Portland, Oregon area.
All incidents should be immediately reported and documented through appropriate systems.

(HHEQUO) Details:

| “(HHAFOTO) Since on or about May 26, 2020, individuals have gathered in Portland, Oregon’s public areas.

Three of these public areas are Lownsdale Square, Chapman Square and Terry Schrunk Plaza. The Portland
Justice Center (housing Portland Police Bureau’s (PPB) Central Precinct) and the Multnomah County Detention
Center (MCDC) border these parks, as does the Mark O. Hatfield United States Federal Courthouse. Daily First
Amendment protected, lawful protests have regularly been followed by nightly criminal activity in the form of
vandalism, destruction of property, looting, arson, and assault, Green laser pointer devices are among the

devices used on a nightly basis to assault officers. These assaults include an unknown Whi
SUBIJECT using a hockey stick to hit smoke canisters towards law enforcement personnel!

()T HA)




(BT HA)

(B)T)A)

(B)(T)A)

—tt-For immediate reporting of any incidents or suspicious activities, please contact the 24-hour number
for FPS: 1-877-4-FPS-411 (1-877-437-7411)

For further information or dissemination, contact:

(b)B), (bUTHC)






